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INDEPEND ENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
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W e have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business- 
type activities, each major fund, end the aggregate remaining fund information of City of Morgen City, as of 
en d for the year ended December 31, 2003, which collectively comprise the basic financial statements of the 
City's primary government as listed in the table of contents. These financial statemen ts are the responsibility 
of City of M organ City's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial 
statements based on our audit. 

W e conducted our  audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards

, 

issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the 
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the governm ent fmen eial statements are free of ma terial 
misstatemen t. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, eviden ce supporting the amounts and disclosures 
in the financial statements. An  audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant 
estimates ma de by managemen t, as well as evaluating the overall financial statemen t presen tation. W e 
believe that our  audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions. 

Th e fina ncial statements referred to above include only the primary government of City of M organ 
City, which consists of all funds, organizations, institutions, agencies, dep artments, and offices that comprise 
the City's lega l entity. Th e financial statements do not include financial da ta for the City's legally separate 
component units, which accoun ting principles generally accepted in the United States of Am erica require to 
be reported with the finen eial data of the City's primary governmen t. As a result, the prima ry government 
financial statements do not purport to, and do not, present fairly the finen cial position of the reporting entity 
of City of Morgan City, as of December 31, 2003, and the changes in its finan cial position en d its cash flows, 
where applicable, for the year then  ended in conform ity with accoun ting principles gen er ally accep ted in the 
United States of America. 

In our opinion, the fina ncial statements referred to above presen t fairly, in all ma terial respects, the 
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each ma jor fund, end 
the rema ining aggregate fund information for the primary government of City of M organ City as of December 
31, 2003, en d respective changes in finan cial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year 
then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United Slates of America. 
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In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report da ted M ay 19, 2004 
on our consideration of the City of M organ City's intern al control over finan cial reporting and our tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants. That report is an integral part of 
an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be read in conjunction 
with this report in considering the results of our audit. 

As described in Note 2, the City has implemented a new financial reporting model, as required by the 
provisions of Govern mental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements - and 
M anagement's Discussion and Analysis - for State and Local Govern m ents, as of December 31, 2003 

The City of M organ City, Louisiana has not presented management's discussion and an alysis that the 
Governmental Accounting Standa rds Board has determined is necessary to supplement, although not required 
to be part of the basic financial statements. 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of form ing opinions on the financial statements that 
collectively comprise City of M organ City's basic financial statements. Th e other supplementary  information 
on pages 56 through 98 is presented for purposes of additional analysis an d is not a required part of the bas ic 
financial statements of the City. Th e accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented 
for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Offiee of M anagement an d Budget Circular A-133, 
Audits of States Local Govern ments, and Non-Profit Organizations, an d is also not a required part of the 
basic financial statements of the City. This information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied 
in the audit of the basic finan cial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in 
relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole. 

M organ City, Louisiana 
M ay 19, 2004 

Kolder, Champagne, Slaven & Company, LLC 
Certified Public Accountants 



BASIC FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS 



 

G O VERNM ENT-W IDE 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (GW FS) 



CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIAN A 

ASSETS 

Current assets: 
Cash and interest-bearing deposits 

Investm ents 
Receivables, net 
Due from other governmental units 
Intem al balances 
Inventory 
Prepaid expen ses 

Total current assets 

Noncurren t assets: 
Restricted assets 
Capital assets, net 

Total noneurrent assets 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Current liabilities: 
Accounts and other payables 
Deferred reven ue 
Bonds payable 

Total current liabilities 

Nortcurrent [iabiFtties: 
Accrued liabilities 
Customers' deposits payable 
Bonds  payable 

Total noncurrent liabilities 

Total liabilities 

NET ASSETS 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 
Restricted for: 

Capital projects 
Debt service 
Other purposes 

Unrestricted 

Total net as sets 

Statement of Net Assets 
December 31, 2003 

Governmental 
Activities 

$ 3,689,606 
1,165,290 
703,642 
811,795 

(1,431,230) 
53.065 
72,218 

5,064,386 

11,529,359 

11,529,359 

Business-Type 
Activities 

$ 1,581,179 

2,398,929 

1,431,230 
858,246 
241,269 

6,510,853 

12,616,971 
17,640,264 

30,257.235 

5,270,785 
1,165,290 
3,102,571 
811,795 

911,311 
313A87 

11,575,239 

12,616,971 
29,169,623 

41,786,594 

779,289 

173~62 
390,000 

1r342,551 

288,960 

1~55,000 
1,743,960 

1,196,860 

405.714 

1,602,574 

196,608 

840~06 
9,255,000 

10,291,614 

1,976,149 
173,262 
795.714 

485,568 
840,006 

10,710,000 

12,035,574 

3,086,511 11,894,188 14,980,699 

9.684,359 8,385,264 18,069,623 

1,145,618 
1,108,210 

1,090,098 
478,949 

$ 13,507,234 

1,904,660 

14,583,976 

$ 24,873,900 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 

1,145,618 
3,012,870 
1,090,098 
15,062,925 

$ 38,381,134 
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FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (FFS) 



M AJO R FUND S' DESCRIPTIO NS 

To account for resources traditionally associated with governm ents which are not required to be accounted for in 

another fund. 
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CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIANA 

Reconciliation of the Governm ental Funds Balance Sheet 
to the Statem ent of Net Assets 

December 31, 2003 

Total fund balan ces for governmental funds at Dec ember 31, 2003 

Total net assets reported for govern mental activities in the statement of net 
assets is different because: 

$ 4,263,780 

Capital as sets used in govem mental activities are not financial resources 
an d, therefore, are not reported in the funds. Those assets consist of: 
Land $ 1,759,335 
Buildings, net of $3,286,248 accumulated depreciation 4,442,253 

Improvements, net of $2,290,024 accumulated depreciation 3,070,749 
Equipment, furn iture, an d fixtures net of $1,755,844 accumulated depreciation 879,426 
Construction in progress 1,377,596 11,529,359 

Internal service funds  are used by man agement to charge the costs of 
certain ac tivities to individual funds. The assets an d liabilities of the internal 
service fu nds are included in the govern mental activities in the statement of 

net assets. (58,500) 

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable not due and payable in the current 
period an d there fore are not reported as liabilities in the fu nds: 

Bonds payable ( 1,845,000) 
Accrued interest payable (31,828) 
Compensated absences (350,577) (2,227,405) 

Total net as sets of governmental activities at December 31, 2003 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 



 

CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIANA 

Statemem of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 
Govern mental Funds 

For the Year Ended December 3 l, 2003 

Revenues: 
Taxes 

Licenses and permits 
Intergovem mental 
Charges for services 
Donations 
Fines and forfeits 
Investment income: 
Interest 
Net change in fair value of investm ents 

M iscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current - 
General governm ent 
Administrative 
Purchasing 
Planning and zoning 

Public safety: 
Police 
Fire 

Pu blic works: 
Streets and drainage 
Cem etery 

Culture an d recreation 
Capital outlay 
Debt service - 
Principal retirement 
Interest an d fiscal charges 

Total expenditures 

Deficiency of revenues 
over expenditures 

General 

$3,472,132 
688,549 
491,915 
23,879 
100,000 

158,551 

132,025 

5,067,051 

1,701,280 
99,360 
126,792 

2,461,554 
1,541,780 

787,297 
110,826 
181,185 
144,769 

Oth er 
Governm ental 

Fun ds 

$ 1,565,702 

824,909 
592,731 
73,055 
15,311 

79,720 
7,436 
22,186 

3.181.050 

307,227 

30,297 
44,674 

1,443,059 
1,153,107 

370,000 
126,792 

3.475.156 

$5,037,834 
688,549 

1,316,824 
616,610 
173,055 
173,862 

79,720 
7,436 

154,211 

8,248,101 

1,701,280 
99,360 
126,792 

2,768,781 
1,541,780 

817,594 
155,500 

,624,244 

,297,876 

370,000 
126,792 

10,629,999 

(2,087,792) (294,106) (2,381,898) 

Other fmancing sources (uses): 
Transfers in 2,430,000 1,457,790 3,887,790 

Transfers out (915,780) (2,317,885) (3,233,665) 
Total other financing sources (uses) 1,514,220 (860~095) 654,125 

Net changes in fund balances (573,572) (1,154,201) (1,727,773) 

Fund balances, beginning 908,029 5,083,524 5,991,553 

Fund balances, ending $
,, 
334 457 $ 3,929,323 $4,263,780 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 



CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIANA 

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and 
Chan ges in Fund Balan ces of Governm ental Funds 

to the Statem ent of Activities 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2003 

Total net changes in fund balances at December 31, 2003 per 
Statem ent of Revenues, Expenditures and Chan ges in Fund Balan ces 

The change in net assets reported for governmental activities in the 
statem ent of activities is different because: 

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expen ditures. However, 
in the statement of activities, the cost of those as sets is allocated over 
their estimated useful lives and reported as  depreciation expense. 
Capital outlay which is considered expenditures on Statement 
of Revenues, Expenditures and Chan ges in Fund Balances 

Depreciation expense for the year ended Jan e 30, 2003 

Governm ental fun ds  report bonded debt repayments, including interest, as 
expenditures. However , principal repaym ents do not appear  in th e statem ent 
of activities since the payment is applied against the bond payable balan ce 
on the statem ent of net as sets 

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of 

certain activities to individual funds. The net revenue (expense) of certain 
internal service fi.mds is reported with govern m ental activities. 

Som e expenses reported in th e statement of activities, such as compens ated 
absences, do not require the use of current financial resources and are not 
reported as expenditures in governm ental funds 

Total changes in net as sets at June 30, 2003 per Statement of Activities 

Th e accom pan ying notes are an integral part of the bas ic financial statements. 

$(1,727,773) 

$1,297,876 

(554,197) 743,679 

372,688 

(67,417) 

(1,822) 

$ (680,645) 



ENTERPRISE FUND S 
(UTILITY FUNDS) 

Electric. G as and W ater Utility Fund 
To account for the provision of electric, gas and water services to residents of the City. All activities 
necessary to provide such services to residents are accounted for in this fund, including but not lim ited to, 
adm inistration, operations, maintenance, 

Sanitation and Sewer Utility Fund 
To account for the provision of sanitation and sewer serv ices to residents of the City. All activities 
necessary to provide such services to residen ts are accoun ted for in this fund, including, but not lim ited to, 
adm inistration, operations, m aintenance. 



CITY OF MORGAN CITY. LOUISIANA 

ASSETS 
Current assets: 
Cash and Interest-bearing deposits 
Investm ents 
Receivables, net 
Due from other funds 
Prepaid expenses 

Inventory 

Total current assets 

Noncurrent assets: 
Restricted assets - 
Cash and Interest-bearing deposits 
Investm ents 

Advances to other funds 
Capital as sets, net of accumulated depreciation 
Unamortized bond issuance cost 

Total noncurrent assets 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Curent liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Accrued liabilities 
Deferred revenue 
Due to other funds 
Payable from restricted assets - 
Revenue bonds 
Accrued interest payable 
Unamortized bond premium 

Total current liabilities 

Noncurrent liabilities: 
Accrued liabilities 
Advances from other funds 
Payable from restricted assets - 
Revenue bonds and notes payable 
Customers' deposits payable 

Total noncurrent liabilities 

Total liabilities 

NET ASSETS 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 
Restricted for debt services 
Unrestricted 

Total net assets 

Statement of Net Asse ts 
Proprietary Funds 
December 3 L 2003 

Enterorise Funds 
Electric. 
Gas , and 
W ater 

Sanitation 
and 
Sewer Totals 

$ 437.584 $ 1,143,595 $ 1,581,179 

2,292,272 
1,906,684 
211,686 
850,444 

5.698.670 

6,925,793 
5,526,603 

12,085,821 
164,575 

24,702,792 

106.657 
4,481,165 

29,583 
7,802 

5,768,802 

2,000 ,00 0 
5,554,44 3 

2,398,929 
6,387,849 
241,269 
858,246 

11.467.472 

6,925,793 
5,526,603 
2,000,000 
17,640,264 

164,575 

32,257,235 

Governmental 
Activities - 
Internal 
Service 
Fund 

$ 85,991 
3,449 

6,246 

95,686 

7,591 

30,401,462 13,323,245 43,724,707 103,277 

1,062,163 
50,436 

4.899.019 

375,000 
29,838 

876 

130,886 
2,000,000 

9,255,000 
840,006 

12,225,892 

18,643,224 

2,830,821 
1,904,660 
7,022.757 

$ 11,758,238 

45,124 
39,137 

84,261 

65,722 

65.722 

149,983 

5,554,443 

7.618,819 

$ 13,173,262 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements. 

1,107,287 

89,573 

4,899,019 

375,000 
29,838 

876 

6,501,593 

196,608 
2,000,000 

9,255,000 
840,00 6 

12,291,614 

18,793,207 

4,I86 
150,000 
57,600 

211.786 

211.786 

8,385,264 
1,904,660 

14,641,576 (108,509) 
$24,931,500 $ (108,509) 



CITY OF M ORGAN CITY , LOUISIANA 

Reconciliation of)he Proprietary Funds Balance Sheet 
to the Sta)~)ment of Net Assets 

December 31, 2003 

Total net assets for proprietary funds at December 31, 2003 

Total net assets reported for business-type activities in the statement of net 
assets is different be cause: 

Internal service funds  are used by managem ent to charge the costs of 
certain activities to individual funds. The as sets and liabilities of)he internal 
service funds are included in )he business-type activities in the statement of 
net assets. 

Total net assets of business-type activities at December 31, 2003 

Th e accompanying notes are an integral part of )he basic financial statem ents. 

15 

$ 24,931,500 

(57,600) 

$ 24,873,900 



CITY OF M ORGAN CITY. LOUISIANA 

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Chan ges in Fund Net Assets 
Proprietary Funds 

For the Year Ended December 3 I, 2003 

Ope rating revenues; 
Charges for services - 
Customers 
Other 

Total operating revenues 

Operating expenses: 
Personnel se rvices 
Supplies and materials 
Fuel cost 
Contractual serv ices 
Repairs an d maintenance 
Other charges 
Depreciation 

Total ope rating expenses 

Operating income (loss) 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses): 
Interest income 
Interest and fiscal charges 
Other 

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 

Enterprise Funds 
Electric, 
Gas, and 
W ater 

$ 18,248,171 
640,650 

18,888,821 

1,375,886 
510,948 

11,162,719 
1,005,000 
564,819 
56,384 

1,090,657 

15,766,413 

Sanitation 
and 
Sewer 

$ 1,536,729 
66,692 

1,603,421 

626,262 
97,957 

633,623 
201,758 

555,157 

2,114,757 

$ 19,784,900 
707,342 

20,492,242 

2,002,148 
608,905 

11,162,719 
1,638,623 
766,577 
56,384 

1,645,814 

17,881fl70 

Governmental 
Activities - 
Internal 
Service 
Fund 

$ 
197.769 

197.769 

70,683 

234,030 

2,340 

307.053 

3,122,408 (511,336) 2,611~072 (109,284) 

180,858 

(467,141) 
125,811 

(160,472) 

[ncome (loss) before ope rating transfers 2,961,936 

Transfers in 
Transfers out 

Change in net assets 

Net assets, beginning as restated 

Net assets, ending 

950,000 

(2,7961000) 

190,431 I, 

(467,141) 
125.811 

(501,763) 

,184,800 

2,460,173 

2,134,800 

(2,796,000) 

133 

(108,151) 

37,075 

(30,000) 

5,936 683,037 1,798,973 (101,076) 

10,642,302 12,490,225 23,132~527 (7,433) 

$ 11,758,238 $ 13 173 262 $ 24,931,500 $ (108,5097 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic finan cial statements. 
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CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIAN A 

Reconciliation of the Statem ent of Revenues, Expen ditures, and 
Changes in Net Assets of Proprietary Funds 

to the Statement of Activities 
For the Year Ended Decem ber 31, 2003 

Total net chan ges in net assets at Decem ber 31, 2003 per 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in net assets 

The chan ge in net as sets reported for govemanen tal activities in the 
statem ent of activities is different because: 

Intern al service funds are used by m anagement to charge the costs of 

certain activities to individual funds. The net revenue (expense) of certain 
intern al service funds  is reported with business-type activities. 

Total changes in net assets at December 31, 2003 per Statem ent of Activities 

The accom pan ying notes are an  integral part of the basic financial statem ents. 

17 

$ 1,798,973 
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Additions: 
Contributions: 

Em ployer 
Charges for services 

Donations 
Intergovem m ental 

Total contributions 
Investm ent earnings: 

Interest 

Total additions 

CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIAN A 
Fiduciary Funds 

Statem ent of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2003 

Deductions: 

Benefits 
Adm inistrative 
Paym en ts in accordance with trust agreem ent 

Total deductions 

Change in net assets 

Net assets - beginning 

Net assets - ending 

21 

Police Pension 
and Relief 
Trust 

29,851 

29,851 

29.851 

2,213 

53.124 

Special 
Purpose 
Tru sts 

$ 
8,542 

310,926 
8,755 

328,223 

2,894 

331 117 

156,504 
180.020 

336,524 

(5,407) 

380,929 



CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements 

Summary of Simaificant Aecountin~ Policies 

The City of Morgan City (City) was incorporated under charter in 1871. Effective Jun e 8, 
1987, the City adopted a Home Rule Charter and operates under an elected M ayor-Coun cil, 
administrative/legislative form of govern ment. Th e City's operations include police and fire 
protection, streets and drainage, parks an d recreation, certain social services (including urban 
redevelopment and housing) and general administration services. The City owns and operates two 
en terp rise activities: a utilities system which generates an d distributes electricity and provides gas 
and water services an d a utilities system which provides sanitation and sewer services. 

The following is a summary of certain significant accounting policies: 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement 14 established criteria for 
determining which component un its should be considered part of the City of M organ 
City, Louisiana for financial reporting purposes. The basic criterion for including a 
potential component unit within the reporting entity is finan cial accountability. Th e 
GASB has set forth criteria to be considered in determining financial accoun tability. 
These criteria include: 

Appointing a voting majority of an organization's governing body, and 

b 

the ability of the City to impose its will on that organ ization 
and/or 

the poten tial for the organization to provide spe cific financial 
benefits to or impose specific financial burdens on the City. 

Organizations for which the City does not appoint a voting majority, but 
are fiscally dependen t on the City. 

Or ganiza tions for which the reporting entity financial statements would 
be misleading if the data of the organ ization is not included because of 
the nature of sign ificance of the relationship. 

Based upon the application of the above criteria, entities that were 
determined to be compo nent units of the City, but have not been included in these 
finan cial statements, include the City Court of the City of M organ  City an d the City 
M arshal of the City of M organ City. Each of these en tities issues their own sep arate 
finan cial statements. Complete financial statements for each of the individual 
component units may be obtained from the entity's administrative offices. 
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The City's officials are also responsible for appointing the members of the 
boards of other organization, but the City's accountability for these organ izations 
does not extend beyond making the appo intments. These related organiza tions 
include the Housing Authority of the City of M organ  City and the St. M ary Public 
Trust Financing Authority. 

Government-W ide Financial Statements (GW FS) 

The statement of net assets and statement of activities display information 
about the reporting government as a whole. Th ey include all funds of the reporting 
entity and distinguish between governmental and business-type activities. 
Governmental activities generally are financed through taxes, intergovernm an tal 
revenues, and other nonexchange revenues. Business-type activities are financed in 
whole or in part by fees charged to external parties for goods or services. 

The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expen ses 
and program revenues for each function or program of the City's governmental an d 
business-type activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated 
with a program or function and, therefore, are clearly identifiable to a particular 
function. Program revenues include (a) fees, fines, and charges paid by the recipien ts 
of goods or services offered by the programs, and (b) grants and contributions that 
are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular 
program. Revenues that are not classified as program reven ues, including all taxes, 
are pre sented as gen eral revenues. 

Fund Financial Statements (FFS) 

Th e accounts of the City are organized and operated on the basis of funds. A 
fund is an independent fiscal and accounting entity with a sep arate set of self- 
balancing accounts. Fund accounting segr egates funds according to their inten ded 
purpose and is used to aid management in demonstrating complian ce with finance- 
related legal an d contractual provisions. The minimum number of funds is 
maintained consistent with legal an d managerial requirements. 
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The various funds of the City are classified into two categories: 

governmental and proprietary. The emphasis on fund financial statements is on major 
governm ental an d proprietary funds, each displayed in a separate column. A fund is 
considered major if it is the primary operating fund of the City or meets the following 
criteria: 

Total assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenditures/expen ses of 
that individual governmental or enterprise fund are at least 10 
percent of the corresponding total for all funds of that category  
or type; an d 

b. Total assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenditures/expenses of the 
individual govern mental or en terprise fun d are at least 5 percen t 
of the corresponding total for all govern mental and en terprise 
funds combined. 

Governmental funds are those through which most governm ental functions 
are typically financed. Th e measurement focus of govern mental funds  is on the 

sources, uses and balance of eurr~t financial resources. Th e City's only ma jor 
governmental fund is as follows: 

General fund 

Th e General Fun d is the general operating fun d of the City. It is used to 
account for all finan cial resources except those required to be accounted for in 
an other fund. 

Proprietary funds are used to account for operations (a) that are finan ced and 
operated in a manner sim ilar to private business en terprises - where the inten t of the 
governing body is that the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing 
goods or services to the gen eral public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered 
primarily through user charges; or (b) where the governing body has decided that 
periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is 
appropriate for capital maintenan ce, public policy, management control, 
accountability, or other purposes. Pr oprietary funds distinguish operating reven ues 
and expenses from non-operating items. Operating revenues an d expenses gen erally 
result form providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with 
the fun d's ongoing operations. Op erating expenses for the proprietary funds include 
the cost of personal an d contractual se rvices, supplies an d depreciation on capital 
assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as non- 
operating revenues and expenses. 
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The City has presented the following major proprietary funds: 

Electric, Gas and W ater Utility Fund 

Th e Electric, Gas and W ater Utility Fund is used to account for the provision 
of electric, gas and water services to residents of the City . All activities necessary to 
provide such services are accounted for in this fund, including but not lim ited to, 
administration, operations, maintenance, financing and related debt service, an d 
billing and collec tion. 

San itation an d Sewer Utility Fund 

The Sanitation and Sewer Utility Fund is used to account for the provision of 
garbage collection and debris removal, and sewerage collection and treatment, 
including the operation an d maintenan ce of the sewerage treatm ent facility, sewerage 
pumping stations and collection lines. 

Additionally, the City reports the following fund types: 

Governmental Funds - 

Special revenue funds 

Special revenue funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific 
revenue sources (other than expendable trusts or major capital projects) that are 
legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. 

Debt service funds 

Debt service funds are used to accoun t for the accumulation of resources for 
and the paym ent of, general long-term debt principal, interest, and related costs. 

Capital projects funds 

Capital projects funds are used to account for financial resources to be used 
for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other than those 
finan ced by proprietary funds an d trust fun ds). 

Permanen t fun ds 

Perm anent fun ds are used to account for resources that are lelgally restricted 
to the extent that only the earnings, and not principal, ma y be used as support for the 

programs. 
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Proprietary Funds - 

Internal service funds 

Internal service funds are used to account for the financing of goods or 
serv ices provided by one department or agency to other departments or agencies of 
the governmental unit, or to other governmental un its, on a cost-reimbursemen t basis. 

Fiduciary Funds - 

Trust and agency fun ds 

Trust and agency funds are used to account for assets held by the City in a 
trustee capacity or as an  agent for individuals, private organ izations, other 
governmen ts, an d/or oth er funds. These include pension trusts, private-purpose 
trusts, and agency funds. Pension trust funds are accoun ted for in essentially the 
same manner as proprietary funds since capital maintenance is critical. Private- 
purpose trust funds are accoun ted for in essentially the same manner as governmen tal 
funds. Agency funds are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not 
involve meas urement of results of operations. 

M easurement focus is a term used to describe "which" transactions are 
recorded within the various finan cial statements. Basis of accoun ting refers to 
"when" transactions are recorded regardless of the measuremen t focus applied. 

M easurem ent Focus 

On the govern ment-wide statement of net assets and the statemen t of 
activities, both governmental and business-type activities are presen ted using the 
economic re sources measuremen t focus as defined in item b. below. 
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In the fund financial statements, the "current financial resources" 
measurement focus or the "economic resour ces" measur emen t focus is used as 
appropriate: 

a. All governmental funds utilize a "current financial resour ces" 
measuremen t focus. Only curren t financial assets and liabilities are 
generally included on their balance sheets. Their operating 
statements present sources and uses of available spendable financial 
resour ces during a given period. Th ese funds use fund balan ce as  
their measure of available spendable financial resour ces at the end of 
the period. 

b. The proprietary fund utilizes an  "econom ic resour ces" measurement 
focus. Th e accounting objectives of this measuremen t focus are the 
determination of operating income, changes in net assets (or cost 
recovery), finan cial position, and cash flows. All assets and liabilities 
(whether current or noncurrent) associated with their activities are 
reported. Proprietary  fund equity is classified as net assets. 

Basis of Accounting 

In the government-wide statemen t of net assets and statement of activities, 
both governm ental an d bus iness-type activities are pre sen ted using the accrual basis 
of accounting. Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when 
earned an d expenses are recorded when the liability is incurred or economic asset 
us ed. Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets, and liabilities resulting from 
exchan ge an d exchange-like transactions are recognized when  the exchange takes 
place. 

Govern men tal fund financial statements are reported using the curren t 
financial resour ces measur ement focus and the modified accrual basis of accoun ting. 
Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable an d available. 
Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the current 
period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of th e current period. For this 
purpose, the government considers revenues to be available if they are collected 
within 60 days of the en d of the current fiscal period. Expenditures (including capital 
outlay) generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual 
accounting. However, debt service expenditures are recorded only when paymen t is 
due. 

The proprietary fund utilize s the accrual bas is of accounting. Under  the 
accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recogn ized when  earned and expenses are 
recorded when  the liability is incurred or economic asset used. 
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D. Assets. Liabilities and Net Assets or Eauitv 

Cash, interest-bearing deposits, and investmen ts 

For purposes of the statement of net assets, cash and interest-bearing deposits 
include all demand accounts, savings accoun ts, and certificates of deposits of the 
City. Interest-bearing deposits are stated at cost, which approximates market. 

Under state law, the City may deposit funds with a fiscal agent organized 
under the laws of the State of Louisiana, the laws of any other state in the union, or 
the laws of the United States. The City may invest in United States bonds, treasury 
notes and bills, government backed agency securities, or certificates an d time 
dep osits of state banks organized un der Louisiana law and national banks having 
principal offices in Louisiana. In addition, local governm en ts in Louisian a are 
authorized to invest in the Louisian a Asset Man agemen t Pool (LAMP), a nonprofit 
corporation formed by the State Treas urer and organized un der the laws of the State 
of Louisiana, which operates a local government investment pool. 

In vestm en ts are stated at fair market value as determ ined by quoted market 
prices. If quoted market prices are not available, fair value is estima ted by 
determining the fair value of investments possessing similar yield, ma turity, 
repaymen t and risk characteristics. At December 31, 2003, there were no 
investm ents whose fair values were required to be  estimated. 

For the purpose of the proprietary fund statement of cash flows, "cas h and 
cash equivalen ts" include all demand an d savings accounts, and certificates of 
deposit or short-term  investm ents with an original maturity of three months or less. 

Interfund receivables and payables 

During the course of operations, num erous transactions occur between 
indivi dual funds that ma y result in amounts owed be tween funds . Th ose related to 
goods and services type transactions are classified as "due to an d from other funds ." 
Short-term interfund loan s are reported as "interfund receivables and payables." 

Long-term  interfund loans (noncurrent portion) are reported as "advances 
from and to other funds." In terfund receivables and payables be tw een funds  within 
governmental activities are eliminated in the statement of net assets. 

Receivables 

In the government-wide statements, receivables consist of all revenues 
earned at year-en d an d not yet received. Uncollectible amounts due for receivables 
are charged off at the time inform ation be comes available which would indicate th e 
uneollectibility of the particular receivable. Although the spe cific charge-off method 
is not in conform ity with gen erally accep ted accoun ting principles (GAAP), no 
allowance for uncollectible accounts receivable was ma de due to imma teriality . 
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Inventory and Prepaids 

Inventory is valued at the lower of cost (first-in, first-out) or market and 
consists of expendable supplies held for consumption. The cost is recorded as an 
expenditure at the time individual inventory  items are consumed or used. Reported 
inventories are equally offset by a fund balance reserve which indicates that they do 
not constitute "ava ilable expendable finan cial resources" even though they are a 
component of net curren t assets. 

Prepaids record paym ents to vendors that benefit future reporting periods and 
are also reported on the consum ption bas is. 

Capital Assets 

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure 
assets, are reported in the applicable governmen tal or business-type activities 
columns in the government-wide or financial statem ents. Capital asse ts are 
capitalized at historical cost or estimated cost if historical is not available. Donated 
as sets are recorded as capital assets at their estimated fair market value at the date of 
donation. Th e City maintains a threshold level of $1,000 or more for  capitalizing 
capital assets. 

The costs of normal ma intenan ce an d repairs th at do not add to the value of 
the asset or materially extend assets lives are not capitalized. 

Dep reciation of all exhaustible capital assets is recorded as an allocated 
expense in the statement of activities, with accumulated depreciation reflected in the 
statement of net assets. Depreciation is provided over the assets' estima ted usefu l 
lives using the straigh t-line method of depreciation. Th e ran ge of estima ted useful 
lives by type of asset is as follows: 

Buildings 
Equipm ent 
Utilities systems and impro vements 
Infrastru cture 

25 - 40 year s 
4 - 20 years 
25 - 30 years 
20 - 50 year s 

In the fund financial statements, capital as sets used in govern mental fund 
oper ations are accounted for as capital outlay expenditures of the govern mental fund 
upon acquisition. Capital assets use d in proprietary fund operations are accounted for 
the same as in the government-wide statements. 
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GASB Statement No. 34 requires the City to report and depreciate 
infrastructure assets effective with the beginning of the current year. Infrastructure 
assets include roads, sidewalks, etc. These infrastructure asse ts are likely to be the 
largest asset class of the City. Neither their historical cost nor related depreciation has 
historically been reported in the financial statemen ts. Th e retroactive reporting of 
infrastructure is subject to an exten ded implemen tation period and is first effective 
for fiscal years ending in 2006. Th e City has elected to implement the gen eral 
provisions of GASB Statement No. 34 in the current year and is in the process of 
implemen ting the retroactive infrastructure provisions. The process for 
implementing the retroactive infrastructure will be complete by the fiscal year ending 
December 31, 2006. 

Restricted Assets 

Restricted assets include cash an d intere st-bearing deposits that are legally 
restricted as to their use. The restricted assets are related to the reven ue bond 
accounts an d utility meter deposits. 

Long-term  debt 

The accoun ting treatment of long-term debt depends on whether the assets 
are used in governmental fund operations or pro prietary fund operations an d whether 
they are reported in the government-wide or fund financial statemen ts. 

All long-term debt to be repaid from governmental and business-type 
resources are reported as liabilities in the government-wide statements. The long- 
term debt consists primarily of compen sated absenees payable, bonds payable and 
utility meter deposits payable. 

Long-term debt for govern mental funds is not reported as liabilities in the 
fund finan cial statements. The debt proceeds are reported as other finan cing sources 
and payment of principal an d interest rep orted as expenditures. Th e accoun ting for 
proprietary fund long-term  debt is the same in the fu nd statements as it is in the 
governmen t-wide statemen ts. 
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Compensated Absences 

Vacation is provided to all full-time employees and is earned based on length 
of service. Employees with one to five complete years of service earn two calen dar 
weeks (ten working days). Employees with six to ten complete years of service earn 
tw o calendar weeks plus tw o additional working days (tw elve working da ys). 
Employees with over ten complete years earn three calendar weeks plus one 
additional da y for each year over ten years of employment not to exceed thirty 
calen dar da ys (tw enty-two working days). Vacation is recorded as an expenditure of 
the period in which it is paid. Vacation must be taken in the year earned and cannot 
be carried over. Sick leave is earn ed by employees based upon length of service. For 
example, employees with one to ten years of service earn fourteen days sick leave per 
year. Employees with over ten years earn fourteen da ys plus one additional da y for 
each year of employment over ten  years up to twenty-tw o da ys. Sick leave is 
cum ulative from year to year . Unused sick leave, at the term ination of employm ent 
by either retirement or separation "in good standing", shall be paid according to a 
specific schedule as set forth in the City's employee leave policy. The schedule sets 
forth that employees with zero to nine years of employment shall receive paym ent for 
none of their accumulated unused sick leave upon separation. Employees with ten to 
nineteen years of service shall receive paym en t for 33 percent of their accumulated 
unused sick leave up to a maximum of 60 days. Employees with tw enty to tw en ty- 
four years of service sha ll receive 66 percent of their accumulated unused sick leave 
up to a maximum of 90 days. Employees with at least 25 year s of service shall 
receive 100 percent of their accumulated unus ed sick leave up to a maximum of 120 
da ys. Upon the death of an employee eligible for retiremen t, the designated 
beneficiary of the employee shall receive one-half of the accrued sick leave due to 
the employee. 

Bond Discount and Bond Issue Costs 

Bond discount and bond issue costs are being amortized by the straight-line 
method over the life of the related bond issue. 
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Equity Classifications 

In the government-wide statements, equity is classified as net assets and 
displayed in three components: 

a. In vested in capital assets, net of related debt - Consists of capital 
assets including restricted capital as sets, net of accumulated 
depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds, 
mortgages, notes, or other borrowings that are attributable to the 
acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. 

b. Restricted net assets - Consists of net assets with constraints placed 

on the use either by (1) external groups such as creditors, grantors, 
contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or (2) law 
through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

c. Unrestricted net assets - All other net assets that do not meet the 
definition of "restricted" or "invested in capital assets, net of related 
debt." 

In the fund statements, govern mental fund equity is classified as fund 
balance. Fund balan ce is further clas sified as reserved an d unreserved, wi th 
unreserved further split between designated an d un design ated. Proprietary fund 
equity is classified the sam e as in the govern ment-wide statem ents. 

Operating Revenues an d Expenses 

Operating revenues and expenses for proprietary funds are those that result 
from providing serv ices and producing and delivering goods and/or services. It also 
ineludes all revenue and expenses not related to capital and related finan cing, 
noncapital financing, or investing activities. 

Expenditures/Expenses 

In the govern ment-wide finan cial statemen ts, expenses are classified by 
function for both governmental an d business-type activities. 

In the govern mental funds' financial statements, expenditures are clas sified 
by character. In the proprietary funds', as operating or nonoperating. 

In the fun d financial statements, govern mental fun ds report expenditures of 
financial resources. Proprietary funds report expenses relating to use of economic 

resources. 
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Interfund Transfers 

Permanent reallocation~s of resources between  funds of the reporting entity 
are classified as interftmd transfers. For the purposes of the statement of activities, 
all interfund transfers betw een individual governmental funds have been  eliminated. 

l~11rloot ~ rl R Hrlcrpt~  A~ 

The City follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data 
reflected in the financial statements: 

6 

At least ninety (90) days prior to the beginning of each fiscal year, 
the M ayor submits a proposed operating budget to the Council. 

A summary of the proposed budget is published and the public 
notified that the propo sed budget is available for public inspection. 
At the same time, a public hearing is called. 

A public hearing is held on the proposed budget at least ten (10) days 
after publication of the call for the hearing. 

After the holding of the public hearing and completion of all action 
necessary to finalize and implemen t the budget, the budget is 
adopted through passage of an ordinance at least fifteen  (15) days 
prior to the commencement of the fiscal year for which the budget is 
being adopted. 

Budgetary amen dmen ts involving the transfers of funds from one 
department, program or function to another or involving increases in 
expen ditures resulting from revenues exceeding amoun ts estimated 
require the approval of the City Coun cil. 

All budgetary appropriations lapse at the end of each fiscal year 

Budgets for all funds are adopted on a basis consistent with gen erally 
accepted accounting principles (GAAP). Budgets for the debt 
service and capital projects fun ds are adopted in total by fund type 
rather than by individua l funds. Budgeted amoun ts are as originally 
adopted or as amended from time to time by the City Council. Such 
amendments were not ma terial in relation to the original 
appropriations. 

8. Budgetary control is exercised at the fund level 
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It is the policy of the City of M organ City to capitalize material amounts of 
interest resulting from borrowings in the course of the construction of capital assets. 

H. Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of Am erica requires m anagem en t 
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported am ounts of assets and 
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the basic 
financial statemen ts and the reported amounts of reven ues an d expen ditures during 
the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estim ates. 

I. Report Clas sification 

Certain previously reported amoun ts for the year ended December 31, 2002 
have been reclassified to conform to the December 31, 2003 classifications. 

For the year en ded December 31, 2003, the City has implemented GASB Statement No. 34, 
Basic Finan cial Statemen ts - an d M anagemen t's Discussion an d Analysis - for State and Local 
Governments. GASB Statement No. 34 creates new bas ic finan cial statemen ts for rep orting on the 
City's financial activities. The financial statem ents now include governmen t-wi de finan cial 
statements prepared on the accrual basis of accounting, and fired financial statemen ts which present 
information for individual ma jor funds rather than by fund type which has been the mode of 
presentation in previously issued financial statemen ts. The City also implemen ted GASB Statement 
No. 37, Basic Financial Statements - And M anagem ent's Discus sion and Analysis - For State and 
Local Governments: Omnibus, No. 38, Certain Financial Statement Note Disclosures and 
Interpretation No. 6, 
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The implementation of GASB Statemen t No. 34 caused the opening fund balance at 
December 31, 2002 to be restated in terms of"net assets" as follows: 

Total fund balances, as restated - Governmental Funds - at 
December 31, 2002 

Add: Cost of capital assets 

Less: Accumulated depreciation 

Add: Intern al service fund net assets 

Less: Bond principal 

Compensated absences 

Accrued interest payable 

Net assets at December 31, 2002 

$ 5,991,553 

$17,518,856 

(6,740,225) 10,778,631 

15,966 

(2,215,000) 
(348,755) 

(34,516) (2,598,271) 

$14,187,879 

Under state law, the City may deposit funds within a fiscal agent bank organized under the 
laws of the State of Louisian a, the laws of any other state in the Union

, or the laws of the United 
States. The City ma y invest in certificates and time deposits of state ban ks organ ized under Louisiana 
law an d national banks  having principal offi ces in Louisiana. At December 31

, 2003, the City has 
cash and interest-bearing deposits (book balances) totaling $12,907,583, as follows: 

Demand deposits 
M oney market interest-bearing demand deposits 
Certificates of deposit 

Total 

$ 891,838 
10,912,856 
1,102,889 

$12,907,583 
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These deposits are stated at cost, which approxim ates market. Under state law, these deposits 
(or the resulting bank balances) must be secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of 
securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. The market value of the pledged securities plus the federa l 
deposit insurance must at all times equal the amount on deposit with the fiscal agent bank. Th ese 
securities are held in the name of the pledging fiscal agent bank in a holding or custodial bank that is 
mutually acceptable to both parties. Deposit balances (bank balan ces) at December 31, 2003 are as 
follows: 

Bank balances 

The deposits are secured as follows: 

Federal deposit insur ance 

Pledged securities (Category 3) 

Total feder al deposit insurance and pledged securities 

439,589 
12.611.437 

Pledged securities in Category  3 is comprise d of uninsured and unregistered investmen ts with 
securities held by the pledging institution, or by its trust department or agent, but not in the City's 
name. Even though the pledged securities are considered uncollateralized (Category 3) Louisian a 
Revised Statute 39:1229 imposes a statutory  requirement on the cus todial bank to advertise and sell 
the pledged securities within I0 days of being notified by the City that the fiscal agen t has failed to 
pay deposited funds upon demand. 

The City can invest in direct debt securities of the United States un less such an investm ent is 
expressly prohibited by law. Th e City's investments are categorized to give and indication of the 
level of risk assumed. Th e categories are described as follows: 

Category A - Insured, registered, or securities held by the City or its agent in the City 's 
nam e. 

Category B - Uninsured an d unregistered, with securities held by the counterparty's trust 
department or agent in the City's name. 

Category C - Uninsured and unregistered, with securities held by the eounterparty or its trust 
department or agent but not in the City's name. 
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At year end, investment balances are as follows 

Risk Category 

A B C 

Reported 

Am ount/ 

Fair Value 

Governm ental Activities: 

U.S. Government Agency securities $ 43,182 $ $ $ 43,182 

Investm ents not subject to risk 
categorization: 

Governm ental activities 

State governm ent investment pool 

M utual Funds 

Busines s-typel activities 

State government investm ent pool 

$ 

486,692 

635,416 

5,526,603 

$ 6,691,893 

LAM P is administered  by LAM P, Inc., a nonprofit corporation organized under the laws 
of the State of Louisiana. Only local government entities having contracted to participate in 
LAMP have an investment interest in its pool of assets. The primary objective of LAMP is to 
provide a safe en vironmen t for the placement of public fun ds in short-term , high quality 
investments. The LAM P portfolio includes only securities and other obligations in which local 
governments in Louisiana are authorized to invest in accordance with LSA-R.S. 33:2955. 
Accordingly, LAM P investm ents are restricted to securities issued, guaranteed, or backed by the 
U.S. Treasury, the U .S. Govern ment, or one of its agencies, en terprises or instrumentalities, as 
well as repurchase agreements collateralized by those securities. 

Effective August 1, 2001, LAM P's investm en t guidelines were amended to permit the 
investment in govern m ent-only money market funds. In its 2001 Regular Session, the Louisiana 
Legislature (Senate Bill No. 512, Act 701) enacted LSA-R.S. 33:2955(A)(1)0a) which allows all 
municipalities, parishes, school boards, and any other political subdivisions of the State to invest 
in A Investm ent grade (A-I/P-I) commercial paper of domestic United States corporations. 
Effective October 1, 2001, LAM P's Investment Guidelines were amended to allow the limited 
investment in A-1 or A-l+ commercial paper. 
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The dollar weighted average portfolio maturity at LAM P assets is restricted to not more 
than 90 days, and consists of no securities with a ma turity in excess of 397 da ys. LAM P is 
designed to be highly liquid to give its participants immediate access to their account balan ces. 
The investments in LAM P are stated at fair value based on quoted market rates. Th e fair value is 
determined on a weekly basis by LAM P and the value of the position in the external investment 
pool is the same as the va lue of the po ol shares. 

LAMP, Inc. is subject to the regulatory oversight of the state treasurer and the board of 
directors. LAM P is not registered with the SEC as an  investment company. 

At December 31, 2003, the City has receivables totaling $3,558,149 as follows: 

Governmental 

Activities Business-Tyoe Activities 

Receivable Class General 
Taxes: 

Ad valorem 
Intergovernmental 

Federal 

State 

Accounts 

Other 

Electric, Gas 

an d W ater 

$ 486,925 $ 

166,622 

645,173 

116,181 2,234,292 
100,536 57,980 

Sanitation and 

Sewer 

75,447 
31,210 

Fiduciary 
Pension 

Trust Total 

$ $ 486,925 

722 

166,622 

645,173 

2,425,920 

190.448 

$ 1,515,437 $ 2,292,272 $ 106,657 $ 722 $ 3,915,088 

Ad Valorem Taxes an d Tax Calenda r 

Ad valorem taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1 of each year. 
Taxes are levied by the City in September or October and are actually billed to the taxpayers in 
November or December. Billed tax es become delinquen t on Jan uary 1 of the following year. 
Revenues from ad valorem taxes are budgeted in the year billed. 

Th e City bills and collects its own property taxes using the as sessed values determined by the 
tax as se ssor of St. M ary Parish. 
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For the year ended December 31, 2003, taxes of 20.65 mills were levied on property with 
assessed valuations totaling $69,424,362 and were dedicated as follows: 

Purpose 
General governm ent 

Auditorium maintenance 
Auditorium bond 

M ill 
16.02 
2.00 
2.45 

The Auditorium M aintenance Tax is dedicated to paying the m aintenance and other such 
expenses of the M organ City M unicipal Auditorium . The Auditorium Bond Tax is dedicated to 
paying the interest and principal due on the bonds issued by the City for the Auditorium. 

Total taxes levied in 2003 were $1,420,292 

Interfund receivables/payables at December 31, 2003 are as follows 

Receivable Fund 

Governmental Activities: 

General 

Other nonmajor governmental 
Business-type Activities: 

Electric, Gas and W ater 

Sanitation and Sewer 

Payable Fund 

Governmental Activities 

$ 

Other 

Nonmajor 
General Governmental 

1,516A55 
82,146 

Internal 

Sewice 

$ 574,646 $ 

381,287 

332,629 

Business-Type 

Activities 

Electrlc, Gas 

and W ater 

$ $ 574,646 

500,000 1,281,361 

4,399,019 

1,906,684 

4,481,165 

Advances: 

Sanitation and Sewer $ $ $ 

39 
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CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Certain proceeds of the City's utility revenue refunding bonds, as well as resources set aside 
for their repayment, are classified as restricted on the balance sheet because their use is limited to 
construction authorized by applicable bond covenants. Restricted assets consisted of the following at 
December 31, 2003: 

Business-Type Activities 
Cash and 

In terest-Bearing 

Deposits 
Proprietary fund- 
Electric, Gas and W ater 

Revenue bond sinking $ 117,719 
Revenue bond reserve 1

,073,064 
Capital additions and contingencies 1

,688,007 
Revenue bond construction 4.047.003 

Investm ents Total 

$ 72,516 $ 190,235 

400,264 

5.053.823 

1,073,064 
2,088,271 
9,100,826 

$ 6,925,793 $ 5,526,603 $ 12,452,396 

The "revenue bond sinking" account is used to segregate resources accumulated for debt 
service payments over the next twelve months. The "revenue bond rese rve" account is used to report 
resources set aside to make up potential future deficiencies in the revenue bond sinking account. The 
"capital additions an d contingencies" account is used to rep ort resources set aside to meet unexpected 
contingen cies or to fun d asset renewals and replacemen ts. The "revenue bond construction" account 
is used to report hose proceeds of the revenue refun ding bonds that are res~ cted for use in 
construction. 
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Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Capital asset activity for the govern mental activities for the year ended December 31, 2003 
was as follows: 

Govcnm~ntal Aetivltics: 

Capital assets, not be ing d~ meiated 

Land ~ 

Construction in progress 

Capital assets, being depreuiated 

Buildings 

Improvements other than buildings 

Equipment 

Less: accumulated dcpr~ ation for 

Buildings 

Improvements other than buildings 

Equipment 

Governmental Ac tiviti~"s Capital Asset~, net 

8~girming 

Balan~~ Additions Reductions 

(3,093,147) 

(2,125,492) 

0,ss9,28o) 

(6,777,919) 

$ $ 

(1o,867) 

110.867) 

(1,731) 

42,261 

O,S6L626) 

(1,821,096) 

Ending 

Balartce 

(3,286,248) 

(2,290,024) 

(1,755,844) 

(7.332.116) 
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Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Capital asset activity for the business-type activities for the year ended December 31, 2003 
w as as follows: 

Bt~iness-Ty0e Activities: 

Capital assets, not being depreciated 

Land 

Construction in progress 

Capital assets+ being depreciated 

Buildings 

lnfrastr~ ture and related equipment 

Electric power generation and translmission 

Gas distribution 

W ater treatment alld dislxibutioll 

W astewater collection anti treatment 

Sanitation 

Other equipment and furniture 

Less: accumulated deprec/ation for 

Buildings 

In frasmmture and related equipment 

Electric po wer generation and transinfission 

Gas dism'oution  

W ater tleatment and dism~oution 

W astewater collection and trcamlent 

Sa nitation 

Oater eq~ mem and feanltate 

Bt~incss-Typo  Activities, Capital Assets, net 

Beginning 

Balance 

28,399.620 

8,657,914 

8,891,548 

10,923,O44 

,087,686 

588,838 

46,442 

(541,457) 

(321,666) 

(204,687) 
(397.809) 

(157,348) 

(I]3,750) 

(I.738,282) 

42 

1,235,556 

20,316 

End ing 

Ba lance 

$ 11,290 

1,235,556 

1,246,846 

28,533,697 

8,657.914 

8,9,16,480 

10,909,742 

1,892,993 

1,785,018 

60,812,086 

(24,395,856) 

0,947,860) 

(6,264,865) 

(5,860,794) 

(1,498,445) 

(1,386,710) 

(44A18,66S) 



CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Depreciation was charged to functions/programs as follows 

Govern m ental Activities: 

General government 
Culture and recreation 
Public safety 

Public works 

Total depreciation expen se - governm ental activities 

Business-Type Activities: 
Electric, gas and water 

Sanitation and sewer 

Total depreciation expense - business-type activities 

$ 82,545 
238,901 
178,147 
54,604 

$ 554,197 

$1,090,657 
555A57 

The City issues general obligation bonds to provide funds for the acquisition and eonslruction 
of major capital facilities. General obligation bo nds are direct obligations an d pledge the full faith 
and credit of the City. The City also issues bonds where the income derived from the acquired or 
constructed assets are pledged to pay debt service. General obligation bonds and revenue bonds  
outstanding at December 31, 2003 are summarized as follows: 

General Obligation Bonds : 

$2,145,000 Sales Tax Revenue Bonds, Series 1994, due in annual installmen ts of 
$290,000 to $340,000 through December 1, 2004; interest at 5.57 percent; secured 
by a pledge of the City's 3/4 percent sales tax. 340,000 

$1,600,000 Property Tax Revenue Bonds, Series 2000 due in annual installments of 
$45,000 to $140,000 through M arch 1, 2020; interest at 5.15 to 7.50 percent; 
secured by a pledge of the City's ad valorem taxes. 

Total 

43 

1,505,000 

$1,845,000 



Utility Revenue Bonds 

CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

$10,000,000 Utility Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2002, due in annual 
installments of $370,000 to $705,000 through December 1, 2022; interest at 2.0 to 
4.7 percent. 

Total 

Less: Unamortized bond discount and deferred amount on refunding 

Net utility revenue bonds payable 

9,630,000 

9,630,000 

163,699 

$9,466,301 

The annual requirements to amortize all bonded debt outstanding as of December 31
, 2003 

are as follows: 

Year Ending December 31 

2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 

2009-2013 
2014-2018 
2019-2022 

Genera/Obligation Bonds Utility Revenue Bonds 

$ 390,000 
55,000 
60,000 
60,000 
65,000 
400,000 
545,000 
270,000 

$1,845,000 

Interest 

$ 84,418 
80,480 
76,168 
72,118 
68,644 
284,837 
157,723 

15,780 

$ 840,168 

$ 375,000 
385,000 
395,000 
405,000 
415,000 

2,275,000 

2,735,000 
2,645,000 

$ 9,630,000 

$ 362,035 
354,535 
346,835 
336,960 
325,822 

1,420,748 

962,598 
312,987 

$ 4,422,520 

Th e various bond indentures contain significant limitations and restrictions as to annual debt 
service requirements, maintenance of and flow of monies thr ough various restricted accounts, 
m inimum amounts to be ma intained in various sinking funds, and minimum revenue bo nd coverages 
(see Note 10). Th e City is in compliance with all such significant limitations and restrictions at 
December 31, 2003. 
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Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Changes in Long-Term Liabilities: 

During year ended December 31, 2003, the following changes occurred in liabilities reported 
in the general long-term  debt account group: 

Governmental Activities: 
Compensated absences 

General obligation debt 

Business-Type Activities: 

Utility revenue bonds 

Beginning 
Balance Additions  Reductions 

$ 348,755 $ 1,822 
2,215,000 

$ 2,563,755 $ 1,822 

Flow of Funds: Restrictions on Use - Utilities Revenues 

Ending 

Balance 

Due W ithin 

One Year 

$ 61,617 
390,000 

$ 451,617 

$ (370,000) $ 9,630,000 $ 375,000 

Under the terms of the bond indentures on outstanding Utilities System bonds, all income and 
revenues (hereinafter referred to as revenue) of every nature, earned or derived from operation of the 
Utilities System are pledged and dedicated to the retirement of said bonds and are to be set as ide into 
the following special funds: 

Each month, there will be set aside into a fund called the "Revenue Bond Sinking Fund" an 
amount constituting 1/12 of the next maturing principal payment and 1/6 of the next ma turing 
installmen t of interest on the outstanding bonds. Such transfers shall be  fully sufficient to as sure the 
prompt paym ent of principal and interest installments as they become due and ma y be  used only for 
such paym ents. 

There shall also be set as ide into a "Reven ue Bond Reserve Fund" an amount equal to the 
highest combined principal and interest requiremen ts on the bonds for any succeeding fiscal year . 
Such amount may be  used only for the paym ent of maturing bonds an d interest for which sufficien t 
fun ds are not on deposit in the Revenue Bond Sinking Fun d and as to which there would otherwise be  
default. 

Funds will also be set aside into a "Depreciation and Contingencies Fund" in an  amoun t equal 
to 5 percent of the gr oss revenues of the Utilities system for the preceding month, excluding fuel 
adjustment. Funds may be used for the making of exten sions, additions, improvemen ts, renewals and 
replacements to the system which are necessary to keep the system in operating condition and for 
which money is not available as a ma intenan ce and operation expense. However, a balance of 
$250,000 must be maintained for the ma king of emergen cy repairs or replacemen ts, 

All revenue received in an y fiscal year and not required to be paid in such fiscal year into an y 
of the above noted funds shall be regarded as surplus and ma y be  used for any lawfu l corp orate 
purp ose. 
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Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

cation of Proceeds and Flow of Funds - Sales and U se Taxes 

B 

C 

D 

The City of M organ City collects sales taxes under three sales tax levies as follows 

Proceeds of a l% sales and use tax levied by the City in 1966 (2003 collections 
$1,398,456; 2002 collections $1,336,001) are accounted for in the General Fund and 
are dedicated to the following purposes: 

Construction, acquisition, maintenance, and repair of streets; capital 
improvements; public works and buildings including fixtures an d 
equipment; payment of all obligations which have been or ma y be 
issued; paying or supplementing salaries of all municipal employees; 
operation of recreational facilities; and acquisition, maintenance, and 
operating expen ses of equipm ent. 

Proceeds of a 3/4% sales and use tax levied by the City in 1973 (2003collections 
$t,256,750; 2002 collections $1,198,832) are accounted for in the Pollution 
Abatement Fund - a special revenue fund - and are authorized for the following 

usage: 

Construction, acquisition, extension, improvement, operation an d 
maintenance of solid waste collection and disposal facilities, sewers and 
sewerage disposal works  and other facilities for pollution control an d 
abatement in St. M ary Parish; and to pay debt service requiremen ts on 
bonds issued for sewerage or solid waste collection purposes. 

Proceeds of a 3/10% sales and use tax levied by the City in 1981 (2003 collections 
$570,402; 2002 collections $546,386) are accounted for in the General Fund and are 
dedicated as follows: 

For any lawful purpose of the City as established by the then current 
budgets of the City adopted in compliance with law. 

Proceeds of a V~% sales and use tax levied by the City in 2000 (2003 collections 
$412,055; 2002 collections $397,656) are accounted for in the General Fun d and are 
dedicated to the following purposes: 

For any lawful law enforcement purpose including operating and 
ma intaining the police dep artment, upgrading equipment, salaries and 
other law enforcement department expenditures. 
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Eligible employees of the City participate in one of the following retirement systems: 
M unicipal Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana, M unicipal Police Employees' Retirement 
System , Firefighters' Retiremen t System, Parochial Employees' Retiremen t System , Federal Social 
Security System or M organ City Police Pension and Relief Fun d. Each of these retirement systems is 
controlled and administered by a separate board of trustees. These retirement systems provide 
retirement, disability and death ben efits to plan members and their beneficiaries. Pertinent 
information relative to each plan follows: 

A. M un icinal Emolovees' Retiremen t System 

B 

Plan members are required to contribute 9.25 percent of their annual covered 
salary to the system while the City is required to contribute the statutory rate of 8 
percent through June 30 and increased to 11 percent as of July 1, 2002 of the total 
annual covered salary . The City's contributions to the system for the year s ended 
December 31, 2003, 2002 an d 2001 were $282,833, $234,706, and $201,173, 
respectively, equal to the required contribution for each year. 

A publicly available financial report that includes finan cial statements and 
required supplemental finan cial information may be obtained by writing to the 
M unicipal Employees' Retirement System, 7937 Office Park Blvd., Baton Rouge, 
Louisiana 70809. 

Plan  membe rs are required to contribute 7.5 percent of their annual covered 
salary to the system while the City is required to contribute the statutory  rate of 9 
percent of the total annual covered salary thr ough Jun e, 2003 an d increased to 15.25 
percent beginning July, 2003. Th e City's contributions to the system for the years 
ended Decem ber 31, 2003, 20021 and 2001 were $173,076, $118,548, and $122,768, 
respectively, equal to the required contribution for each year . 

A publiely available financial report that includes financial statements an d 
required supplemen tal financial information may be obtained by writing to the 
M unicipal Police Employees' Retirement System , 8401 United Plaza Blvd., Baton 
Rouge, Louisian a 70809-2250. 
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Plan members are required to contribute 8.0 percent of their annual covered 
salary to the system while the City is required to contribute the statutory rate of 18.25 
percent of the total annual covered salary through June, 2003 and increased to 25.25 
percent beginning July, 2003. The City is paying 21 percen t of the total annual 
covered salaries under protest. The City's contributions to the system for the years 
en ded December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001 were $185,548, $113,440, and $97,653, 
respe ctively, equal to the required contribution for each year. 

A publicly available financial report that includes f'mancial statements and 
required supplemen tal finan cial inform ation may he obtained by writing to the 
Firefighters' Retirement System, P. O. Box 94095, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804. 

Plan members are required to contribute 9.5 pe rcent of their annual covered 
salary to the system while the City is required to contribute the statutory rate of 7.75 
percent of the total annua l covered salary. The City's contributions to the system for 
the years ended Decembe r 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001 were $11,555, $9,677, an d 
$9,584, respectively, equa l to the required contribution for each year. 

A publicly available financial report that includes finan cial statements and 
required supplemental finan cial information may be obtained by writing to the 
Parochial Employees' Retirement System , P. O. Box 14619, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 
70898-4619. 

The City's contribut ions to the M organ City Police Pen sion and Relief Fund 
for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001 were $29,851, $29,851, and 
$30,351, respe ctively. 



(13) 

CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

B 

C 

D 

E. 

F 

The City leases land under operating lease agreements as follows: 

A lease commencing December ll,~ 1974, for land to be used for a se werage 
treatment facility. The annua! rental for the first ten  years was $29,664 per year, 
payable yearly in advance. The ren tal for the four ten -year renewal periods is fixed 
at ten percent of the appraised value of the leased premises. It is the City's intention 
to pay this rental from the Sanitation and Sewer Utility Fund. Based on 1990 
projections of population, the St. Mary Parish Coun cil will reimburse the City for 
31.06% of the rental fee. The City has exercised its option to renew the lease for an  
additional 10 year period en ding December 11, 2004 at a rental of $29,664 per year. 

A lease commen cing December 1, 1983, for land to be used for the construction, 
maintenance and operation of a sewerage collection station with an annual rental of 
$1,200. The ren tal is for a period of 40 years. 

A lease commencing January 1, 1979, for land to be used for recreational purposes 
with an annual ren tal of $8,000. Th e primary term of this lease is for fourteen (14) 
years expiring December 3 I, 2000. Current annual ren tal on the leas e is $8,890. 

A lease commencing Jan uary l, 1998, for land to be used for storage purposes. Th e 
primary term is for five (5) years expiring December 31, 2003. The lease contains an 
option to extend the term  for a second five-year term . Current annual ren tal on the 
lease is $7,347. 

A lease commen cing January 1, 1998 for land to be subleased to the Environmen tal 
Treatmen t Team . Th e original lease term will expire on December 31, 2003. Th e 
City has the option to renew the lease for five additional five-year periods. The 
annual base rental for the original term  shall be $25,000 for 1999; $26,500 for 2000; 
$28,000 for 2002; $29,500 for 2002, and $31,000 for 2003. 

A lease for land to be subleased to Cal Dive International. Th e original lease term 
will expire December 31, 2007. The annual bas e rental will be $99,000 through 
December 31, 2003. Th e annual base rental is subject to an adjustm en t upwards 
based on the Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers. Th e annua l bas e 
rental for the rema ining five years of the primary term starting January  1, 2003, shall 
be the greater of the annual base ren tal for the previous year or $135,000. Th e City 
has the option to ren ew for 3 additional five-year periods. 
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M inimum future rental payments under non-cancelable operating leases having 
remaining terms in excess of one year as of December 31, 2003 for each of the next five years 
and in the aggregate are: 

Year Ended December 31 

2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 

Interfun d transfers for the year ended December 3 I, 2003 are as follows: 

Receiving Fund 

Governmental Activities: 

General 

Other nonmajor govertanental 
Internal service funds 

Business-type Activities: 

Electric, Gas and W ater 

Sanitation and Sewer 

Transferring Fund 

Am oun t 

$165,864 
136,200 
136,200 
155,400 

$593,664 

Governmental Activities 

O~  

Nonm~or 
Gen e~  Govemm~ tat 

$ $ 

693,705 464,085 

37,075 

Internal 

Service 

Business-Tylb~ 

Acd~des 

Electric, Gas 

and W ater Total 

$ 30,000 $ 2,400,000 $ 2,430,000 

300,000 1,457,790 

950,000 950,000 

185,000 903,800 96,000 1,184,800 

$ 915,780 $ 2,317,885 $ 30,000 $ 2,796,000 $ 6~59,665 
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Swamp Garden/Tourist Center annual operations 
Gathright House restoration 
M organ City Recreation Complex 
M organ City M unicipal Auditorium 
Lake End Park 

Main Street Project 
M organ City Archives 
Industrial Park M arker 
M organ City Fire Department 
M organ City Police Department 
M useum House 

City of Morgan City (asphalt road) 
Turn of the Cen tury House 

$ 6,868 
(103) 
4,453 

35,321 
2,083 
61,771 

(2,695) 
2,000 

(14,223) 
13,732 
1,051 
56,000 

(621) 
$165,637 

The City purchased natural gas for resale from Texaco Natural Gas, In c. during 2002 in the 
amount of $1,192,511. These purchases were made pur suan t to a natural gas sales and purcha se 
contract dated November 1, 2000, which expires on October 31, 2005. 
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On October 1, 1982, the City entered into a power ~ales contract for electricity with Louisiana 
Energy and Power Authority (LEPA). LEPA, a political subdivision of the State of Louisiana, is to 
provide a 20 percent ownership interest in a power station for the generation and transm ission of 
electric power for its members, one of which is the City. Each member is required to purchase its 
respective entitlement sha re of generated electricity. The aggregate entitlement shares of all member s 
equals 100% , of which the City's share is 21% . Each member is required to pay on a monthly basis 
for its en titlemen t sha re of power capability project energy scheduled by the member and its share of 
project energy-related costs. 

The power sales contract will continue in effect until all bonds issued by LEPA have been 
provided for or the date the agr eement is terminated and settlement completed. However, in no event 
will the contract continue be yond July 1, 2032. Th e City's share of po wer (capital) costs an d energy  
(fuel) costs for the year ended December 31, 2003 was $3,347,420 and $2,842,430, respectively. 

On October 1, 1989, the following three additional agreements became effective between the 
City of M organ City and LEPA: 

B 

C 

Th e power supply agreement requires the City to purchase all electric power and 
energy from LEPA. Each month the City is billed a demand charge for billing 
demand and an energy  charge for all ener gy used. For the fiscal year ended 
December 31, 2003, the City's demand and en ergy  charges were $3,305,422 and 
$6,664,786, respectively. Th ese costs are included in oper ating expenses - fuel costs 
in the Combined Statement of Revenues, Expen ses, and Chan ges in Retained 
Earn ings/Fund Balan ce - Proprietary Fund Types and Sim ilar Trust Fund. 

Th e capacity purchase and operating agreemen t requires that the City sell an d make 
available to LEPA the purchased capacity of the member's generating facilities. 
LEPA pays $.50 per month for each kilowatt of purcha sed capacity, which amoun ted 
to $384,102 for the year en ded December 31, 2003, 

The agr eemen t for the pur chase of Rodemacher Unit No. 2 dependable capacity 
requires the City to sell to LEPA the output from its entitlement share of project 
capability, as required to be  purcha sed under the power sales contract da ted Octobe r 
1, 1982. During the year ended December 2002, the City's entitlemen t share of 
power (capital) costs and energy (fuel) costs which was sold to LEPA was 
$3,347,420 and $2,842,430, respectively. 

The three above-mentioned agreements are effective from October 1, 1997 
through December 31, 2005. 

(18) Pending Litigation 

Th ere are several lawsuits presently pending against the City of M organ City as of December 
31, 2003. In the suits pending, legal coun sel and elected offi cials are of the opinion that any 
unfavorable outcome in these cases would be within the limits of the City's insurance coverage. 
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The following individual fund deficits which are not apparent from the face of the combined 
financial statements require disclosure: 

Special Revenue Funds: 
City Recreation Program 

M unicipal Auditorium 
Lake End Park Concession 
W harf 

Debt Service: 

Sales Tax Revenue Bond Sinking Fund, Series 1993 

Capital Project: 
Lake End Park Construction 
Auditorium  Construction 

Internal Service 
Self In suranee 

$ 5,429 
23,468 
29,541 
4,056 

12~25 

59,138 
131,098 

118,160 

It is anticipated that the deficits will be fim ded by excess reven ues in subsequent periods or 
by appropriations from the General Fund or Utility Funds. 

The City of M organ City maintains two enterprise funds with departments which provide 
electric, gas, water, sanitation and sewer services. 

Segmen t information for the year ended December 31, 2003 was as follows: 

Net working capital 
Plant and equipment, net of accumulated 
depreciation 

Total assets 
Bonds and other lun g-term liabilities 

Net assets 

Operating transfers in (out) 
Change in net assets 

Electric, Gas 
and W ater 

Departments 

Sanitation 
and Sewer  

Department 

Total 
Enterp rise 

Funds 

$ (718,662) $ 5,684,541 $ 4,965,879 

12,085,821 
30,401,462 
12,225,892 
11,758,238 

(1,846,000) 
1,115,936 

5,554,443 
13,323,245 

65,722 
13,173,262 
1,184,800 
983,037 

17,640,264 
43,724,707 
12,291,614 
24,931,500 

(661,200) 
2,098,973 



(2t) 

CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Operating results of individual utility departments accounted for in the Enterprise Funds for 
the year ended December 31, 2003 were as follows: 

Operating revenues 

Operating expen ses: 
Depreciation 
Other 

Total operating 

expenses 

Electric Gas 

Department 

$ 14.416.452 

532,516 
11,426,824 

Department 

$ 2,685,935 

306,754 
1,700,478 

W ater 

De partment 

$ 1,786,434 

198,918 
1,600,923 

Sanitation 
and Sewer 

Departmen t 

$ 1.603.421 

555,157 

1,559,600 

11,959,340 2,007,232 1,799,841 2,114,757 

Total 
Enterprise 

Funds 

1,593,345 
16,287,825 

17.881.170 

Operating ineome 

(loss) 2,457,112 678,703 (13,407) (511,336) 2,611,072 

Nonoperating 
reven ues 

(expenses) (25,328) (140,297) 

Income(loss)before 

5.152 

operating transfers $ 2,431,784 $ 538,406 $ (8,255) $ (501,763) $ .2,460172 

In previous years, inter-fund activities were recorded as receivables an d payables. However, 
there was no intent for the repayment of the balan ces. Proper reflection of the amounts as transfers 
results in a decrease in the fund balance of the Self Insurance In tern al Service Fund by $50,000. 

Also, during the current year, the City chan ges its capitalization threshold to $1,000 and 
removed items below the capitaliza tion threshold for financial reporting. This chan ge resulted in a 
decrease in the fun d balan ce in the San itation and Sewer Enterprise Fund by $53,357. 
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Revenues: 

Taxes 
Licenses and perm its 
Intergovernm ental 
Charges for services 
Fines an d forfeits 
M iscellaneous 

Total re venues 

Expenditures: 
General governm ent: 
Administrative 
Purchasing 
Planning and zoning 

Public safety: 
Police 
Fire 

Public works: 
Streets an d drainage 
Cemetery 

Culture an d recreation 
Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIANA 
General Fund 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
For the Year Ended Decem ber 31, 2003 

Budge 

$3,296,500 
733,500 
387,510 
20,000 
200,000 
129,900 

4,767,410 

1,605,250 
105,723 
128,521 

2,446,831 
1,676,351 

749,142 
111,709 
175,626 
40,500 

7,039,653 

Final Actual 

$3,423,810 

696,000 
408,446 
25,000 
155,000 
129,060 

4,837,316 

1,649,104 
99,896 
127.640 

2,480,226 
1,681,927 

772,777 
107,225 
170,485 
99,000 

7,188,280 

$3,472,132 
688,549 
491,915 
23,879 
158,551 
132,025 

4.967.051 

1,701,280 
99,360 
126,792 

2,461,554 
1,541,780 

787,297 
110,826 
169,185 
144,769 

7,142,843 

Deficiency of revenues 

over expenditures (2,272,243) (2,350,964) (2,175,792) 

Other financing sources: 
Operating Transfers in 
Operating Transfers out 

Total other financing sources 

Net changes in fund balances 

Fund balan ce, beginning 

Fund balance, ending 

2,795,000 

(659,500) 
2,135,500 

2,795,549 

(639,500) 
2,156,049 

2,530,000 

(927,780) 
1,602,220 

Varian ce with 
Final Budget 
Positive 

(Negative) 

$ 48,322 

(7,451) 
83,469 

(1,121) 
3,551 
2,965 

129.735 

(52,176) 
536 
848 

18,672 
140,147 

(14,520) 
(3,601) 
1,300 

(45,769) 
45.437 

175.172 

(265,549) 
(288,280) 
(553,829) 

(136,743) (194,915) (573,572) (378;657) 

$ 771,286 $ 713,114 $ 334,457 
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Tax es: 

Ad valorem 

Sales 

Total taxes 

CITY OF M ORGAN CITY , LOUISIANA 
General Fund 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Revenues 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2003 

Licenses and perm its: 

Liquor and beer licens es 
Occupational licenses 
Building permits 
Chain store 

Other 

Total licenses an d perm its 

Intergovemmental; 

State of Louisiana - 
Beer taxes 
Video poker 
Indian gaming mitigation 
Department of the Transportation 

Other 
St. M ary Parsh Council: 
Fre inusrance tax 
Other 

U.S. Department of Justice 

Fam ily strenghening grant 

Develop accountability grant 

Counciling program grant 

D.A.R.E. program  

FEM A 

Law enforcem ent block grant 

M organ City Housing Authority: 
Special police patrol 

Total intergovernm ental 

BudRc 

$1,010,000 
2,286,500 

3,296,500 

30,000 
660,000 
25,000 
11,000 
7,500 

733,500 

22,600 
150,000 
25,000 
5,800 

1,200 

28,910 
59,000 

25,000 

36,000 

34,000 

387,510 

Final Actual 

$1,060,000 
2,363,810 

3,423,810 

27,000 

620,000 
27,000 
11,000 
11,000 

696,000 

24,000 
172,536 
25,000 
5,800 

7,200 

28,910 
57,000 

23,000 

33,000 

32,000 

408,446 

$1,091,220 
2,380,912 

3,472,132 

28,939 

610A12 
29,688 
10,615 
8,895 

688,549 

20,563 
151,931 
25,000 
5,874 

12,746 

31,620 
59,278 

10,401 

24,422 

1,785 

25,742 

51,783 

36,373 

34,397 

491,915 

Varian ce with 
Final Budget 
Positive 

(Negative) 

$ 31,220 
17,102 

48,322 

1,939 

(9,588) 
2,688 

(385) 
(2,105) 
(7,451) 

(3,437) 
(20,605) 

74 

5,546 

2,710 
2,278 

10,401 

24,422 

1,785 

2,742 

51,783 

3,373 

2~397 

83,469 

(continued) 



Charges for services- 
Swamp Garden 

Fines and forfeits: 
Fines and forfeits 

M iscellaneous: 
Pro perty rentals 
Cemetery lot sales 
Donation 
Notice fees 
Sales of Capital Assets 
Subpoena collections 
Interest earned 
Other sources 

CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIANA 
General Fund 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Revenues (continued) 
For the Year Ended Decem ber 31, 2003 

Total miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Budget 

$ 20,000 

20,000 

200,000 

200,000 

10,800 
60,000 
2,000 
5,200 
2,000 
10,400 

11,000 
28,500 

129,900 

Final Actual 

$ 25,000 
25,000 

155,000 

155,000 

12,000 
70,000 

7,000 
1,000 
8,500 
5,560 

25,000 

129,060 

$ 23,879 

23,879 

158,551 
158,551 

11,395 
74,802 

6,869 

9,085 
4,193 
25.681 

132.025 

Varian ce with 
Fin al Budget 
Positive 

(Negative) 

$ (1,121) 
(l,121) 

3,551 

3,551 

(605) 
4,802 

(131) 
(1,000) 
585 

(1,367) 
681 

2,965 

$4,767,410 $4,837,316 $4,967,051 $ 130,856 

(continued) 
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CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIANA 
General Fund 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Expenditures 
For the Year Ended December 3 I, 2003 

GENERA L GOVERNM ENT - 
Administrative 
Personnel services 
Salaries and wages: 
Administration 
City Court 
Hospitalization 
Retirement and unemployment 
Total general government 

Supplies and materials 
Auto expen se 
M iscellaneous 
Office 
Uniforms 

Contractual services- 
Engineering, inspection, zoning, 
civil defense, and public relations 

Insurance and bonds 
Intergovernmental contributions 
Professional fees 
Publishing council proceedings 
Atchafalaya gateway initiative 
Shripm festival contribution 
Telephone expense 
Utilities 

Budget 
Original Final 

$ 527,521 
194,385 
80,611 
63,233 

865,750 

4,000 
30,500 
20,000 
1,000 

55,500 

6~000 
160,000 
25,000 
140,000 
12,000 

12,000 
250,000 

659,000 

$ 540,930 
2t4,680 
82,592 
72,402 
910,604 

5,000 
25,500 
15,000 
2,000 

47,500 

65,000 
170,000 
15,000 
135,000 
20,000 

I1,000 
250,000 

666,000 

Actual 

$ 554,24t 
222,476 
110,910 
55,092 
942,719 

6,761 
3t,606 
21,177 

59,544 

51,612 
175,366 

500 
115,814 
22,845 

10,578 
288,203 
664,918 

Repairs and maintenance 25,000 25,000 34,099 

Total administrative 1,605,250 1,649,104 1,701,280 

Variance with 
Final Budget 
Positive 

(NeBative) 

13,388 

(5,366) 
14,500 
19,186 

(2,845) 

422 

(38,203) 
1,082 

(9,099) 

(52,176) 

(continued) 



CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIANA 
General Fund 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Expenditures (continued) 
For the Year Ended December 3 I, 2003 

Purchasing: 
Personnel services- 
Salaries 
Hospitalization 
Retirement and unemployment 

Supplies and materials - 

M iscellaneous 
Offi ce 

Contractual services- 

Telephone 
Utilities 

Repairs and maintenance 

Total purchasing 

Planning and zoning 

Personnel services- 
Salaries 
Hospitalization 
Retirement and unemployment 
Other 

Supplies and materials - 

Office 

Auto expense 

M iscellaneous 
Small tools 

74,976 
9,199 
6,548 

90,723 

1,000 
3,500 

4,500 

1,500 
7,000 

8,500 

74,870 
9,298 
7,678 

91,846 

1,000 
1,000 

2,000 

1,200 
2,500 

3,700 

Actual 

75,573 
9,298 
7,t18 

91,989 

181 
1,376 

1,557 

1,058 
3,033 

4,091 

97.432 
13,369 
8,420 

96,322 
12,364 
8,504 

96,964 
12,902 
9,130 

75 

t,000 

2,000 

2,000 

200 
5,200 

6 

500 

1,200 

3,500 

684 

1,337 

3,449 

Variance with 
Final Budget 
Positive 

(Ne[gafive) 

(703) 

560 

819 

(376) 
443 

142 

(533) 
_(391) 

536 

(642) 
(538) 
(626) 
~75) 

(1,88!) 

(continued) 



Conl:ract ual services- 

CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIANA 
General Fund 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Expenditures (continued) 
For the Year Ended  December 31+ 2003 

Dues and subscriptions 
Special serv ices - planning an d zoning 
Training 

Repairs an d maintenance 

Total planning and zoning 

Public safety- 
Police: 
Personnel services- 
Salaries 
Hospitalization 
Pension and relief fund 
Retirement - state plan 
Retarement an d unemployment 
Subpoena expense 

Supplies and materials - 

Auto and truck 

Guns and ammunition 
M iscellan eous 

Office 
Photo 

Small tools 

Traffic signs 
Uniforms and equipment 

Contractual services- 

Professional fees 
Autopsy reports 
Small animal warden 
Telephone 
Training schools an d conventions 
Utilities 
Insurance 

Budge 

Original 

600 

1,000 

1,600 

2,500 

Final Actual 

1,000 
936 

1,936 

315 

712,304 
188,341 
29,851 
146,810 

1,000 

2,078,306 

95,000 

5,000 

20,000 

9,000 

3,000 

500 

10,000 
30,000 

172,500 

8,000 
15,000 
8,000 
16,000 
35,000 
52,000 
42,025 

176,025 

1,835,912 
185,367 
29,85t 
201,246 

1,000 

2,253,376 

90,000 

5,000 

15,000 

8,000 

2,000 

500 

6,000 
20,000 

146,500 

8,000 
10,000 
3,000 
15,000 
12,000 
13,350 

61,350 

1,827,480 
189,688 
29,851 
173,066 
12,332 
750 

93,982 

2,435 

17,180 

8,872 

206 

20 

5,570 
23,343 

151r608 

4,364 
4,426 
3,453 
15,903 
10,389 
21,906 

880 

61,321 

Varian ce with 
Final Budget 
Positive 

(N'e~ative) 

8,432 

(4~21) 

28,180 

(12,332) 
250 

20,209 

(3,982) 
2,565 

(2,180) 
(872) 
1,794 

480 

430 

(3,343) 
(5,1o8) 

(continued) 



Repairs and mainten ance 

Total police 

CITY OF MORGAN CITY, LOUISIANA 
General Fund 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Expenditures (continued) 
For the Year Ended December 31. 2003 

Fire: 
Personnel services- 
Salaries 
Hospitalization 
Retirement and unemployment 

Supplies and materials - 

Uniforms 

Fire fighting equipment 
M iscellan eous 

Offi ce 

Small tools/supplies 

Truck expen se 
Fire preven tion supplies 

Contractual services- 

Insurance - volunteer fire department 
Professional services 
Telephone 
Training schools and conventions 
Utilities 
W ater charge - fire hydrants 

Budget 
Final Actual 

2,446,831 2,480,226 2,461,554 

1,186,437 
198,792 
128,622 

1,513,851 

7,000 

26,000 

7,500 

6,000 

12,000 

10,000 
4,000 

72,500 

1,154,156 
140,950 
236,321 

1,531,427 

7,000 
26,000 

7,500 
6,000 
12,000 

10,000 
4~000 

72,800 

1,000 1,000 
6,000 

8,000 8,000 
18,000 18,000 
20,000 15,000 
13,000 

60,000 48,000 

Repairs and maintenance 30,000 30,000 

Total fire 

Total public safety 

1,131,394 
135,998 
185,548 

1,452,940 

3,965 

15,994 

8,522 

3,199 

5,633 

10,324 
3,956 
51,593 

9,374 
7,295 
5,622 
4,725 

37.016 

231 

1,676,351 1,681,927 1,541,780 

Variance wfth 

Final Budget 
Positive 

(Negative) 

3,542 

, 
18~672 

22,762 
4,952 
50,773 
78,487 

3,035 

10,006 

(1,022) 
2,801 

6,367 

024) 
44 

20~907 

1,000 

(3,374) 
705 

12,378 
275 

10,984 

29,769 

140,147 

158,819 

(continued) 



CITY OF MORGAN CITY, LOUISIANA 
General Fund 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Expenditures (continued ) 
For the Year Ended December 31. 2003 

Public works - 

Streets and drainage: 
Personnel services- 
Salaries 
Hospitalization 
Retirement and unemployment 
Other 

Supplies and materials - 

Fill, shells, concrete, and asphalt 

Gasoline, oil and supplies - truck 

M iscellaneous 

Small tools 
Chemicals 

Contractual services- 

Telephone 
Utilities 

Repairs and maintenance - 

Drainage pumpbs and systems 

Trucks, equipment and buildings 

Total streets an d drainage 

Cemetery: 
Personnel services- 
Salaries 
Hospitalization 
Retirement and unem ployment 

Budget 

444,091 
58,830 
33,921 
1,500 

538,342 

1,800 
12,500 

14,300 

23,000 

60,000 

83,000 

Final Actual 

384,598 
59,154 
38,625 
1,550 

483,927 

35,000 
27,000 

20,000 

15,000 
10,000 
107,000 

1,800 
7,000 

8,800 

83,650 

89,400 

173,050 

392,507 
61,175 
34,290 

487,972 

28,632 

23,779 

20,651 

I~844 
12,486 

96,392 

1,651 
7,787 

9,438 

93,713 

99,782 

193,495 

70,082 
9,129 

6,398 
85~609 

69,945 
9,228 
7,452 

86,625 

70,512 
9,228 
6,428 

86,168 

Variance with 
Final Budget 
Positive 

(Ne~ative) 

(7,909) 
(2,021) 
4,335 
1,550 

(4,045) 

6,368 

3,221 

(651) 
4,156 

(2,486) 
10,608 

149 

(787) 
(638) 

(I 0,063) 
(10,382) 
(20,445) 

(14,520) 

(567) 

1,024 

457 

(continued) 



Supplies and materials - 

Gasoline and oil - truck 

M iscellaneous 
Small tools 

Contractual services- 

Telephone 
Utilities 

Repairs and maintenance 

Total cemetery 

Total public works 

CITY OF MORGAN CITY, LOUISIANA 
General Fund 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Expenditures (continued) 
For the Year Ended December 3 I. 2003 

Culture and recreation- 

Swamp Garden: 

Personnel services- 
Salaries 
Hospitalization 
Retirement and unemployment 
Other 

Supplies and materials - 
Gasoline and oil - trucks and equipment 
M iscellaneous 
Petting zoo 

Gift shop supplies 
Office supplies 
Small tools 

Contractual services- 

Advertising 
Telephone 
Travel 
Utilities 

Budge 

2,500 

9,000 

Final Actual 

2,000 

5,000 
500 800 

2,174 

4,952 
301 

7.427 

Variance with 
Final Budget 
Positive 

(Negative) 

(174) 
48 
499 

373 

600 300 318 (18) 
3,500 3,500 3,785 (285) 
4,100 3,800 4,103 (303) 

l l 1,709 107,225 110,826 

95,494 
14,598 
8,834 

118,926 

4,000 
20,000 
7,000 

6,000 
1,000 
2,000 

40,000 

1,500 
[.700 

12,000 

15,200 

65 

880.002 

95,870 
10,120 
8,845 

114,835 

3,500 
24,800 
7,000 

5,000 
200 
l,OOO 

41,500 

1,700 

1,200 

6,000 

8,900 

95,528 
11,153 
6,209 

112,890 

3,648 
21,161 
6,036 

5,399 
370 
838 

37A52 

2,587 
1,019 

6,753 

10,359 

. (3,601) 

(18,121) 

342 

(1,033) 
2,636 

1,945 

(148) 
3,639 
964 

(887) 
181 

(753) 
(1,459) 

(continued) 



CITY OF MORGAN CITY, LOUISIANA 
General Fund 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Expenditures (continued) 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2003 

Budget 

Original Final Actual 

Repairs and maintenance 1,500 5,250 

Total culture and recreation 

Capital outlay: 
General government : 
General administrative - equipment 
Planning and zoning 
Purchasing 

Public safety : 
Police 
Fire 

Public works: 

Streets and drainage- 

Equipment 

Parks 

Cemetery - 

Improvemen ts 

Culture and recreation: 

Building improvements 
Equipment 

Total capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

8.484 

40,500 

1,000 

46,500 
25,000 

20,000 

1,500 

5,000 

1,862 
1,024 

52,074 
22,348 

20,239 

7,500 

39,722 

144.769 

$ 7,039,653 $ 7,188,280 $ 7,142,843 

Variance with 
Final Budget 
Positive 

(Negative) 

(3,234) 

1,300 

(862) 
(1,024) 

(5,574) 
2,652 

(20,239) 
20,000 

(6,000) 

(34,722) 

(45,769) 

$ 45,437 

(continued) 





CITY OF MORGAN CITY, LOUISIANA 
Nonmajor Governmental Funds 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, en d Changes in Fund Balances 
For the Year Ended December 3 I, 2003 

W ith Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended  December 3 I, 2002 

Revenues: 
Taxes 
lntergovem menml 
Charges for services 
Donations 
Fines and forfeitures 
Investmen t income: 
Interest 
Net change in fair value of investmen ts 

M iscellaneous 

Total reven ues 

Expenditures: 
Public safety - police and fire 
Public works 
Culture and recreation 
Suppo rting services 
Capital outlay 
Principle retiremen t 
Interest an d fiscal charges 

Total Expen ditures 

Special 
Revenue 
Funds 

Debt 
Service 
Funds 

Cap ital 

Projec~ Permanent 
Funds Fund 

$1,395,605 $ 170,097 $ 
327,630 
589,788 
32,555 
15,311 

14,429 
33,082 
22,186 

2,430,586 

307,227 
70,183 

,443,059 

698,047 

33,001 

(21,335) 

$ 
497,279 

2,943 

9,877 22.413 
(4,311) 

4,788 

455,060 
37~000 
126,792 

496,792 455,060 4,788 

Totals 
2003 2002 

$1,565,702 
824,909 
592,731 
32,555 

15~11 

79.720 
7,436 
22,186 

3,140,550 

307,227 
74~71 

1,443,059 

1,153.107 
370,000 
126,792 

3,475,156 

$1,497,851 
1,413,950 
529,604 

1~55 
13.198 

81,635 
(12,446) 
27,636 

3,553,383 

257,584 
169,479 

1,325,671 
166,000 

1,829,901 
500,000 
156,475 

4,405,110 

Excess (deficiency) of 
revenues over expenditures (87,930) (315,029) 52,096 16,257 (334,606) (851,727) 

Other finan cing sources: 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total other finan cing sources 

Excess (defieieney) of 
revenues and other sources 
over expenditures 

841,527 356.762 300,000 1,498,289 1,214,162 

(I,285,562) (950,000) (75,000) (7,322) (2,317.884) (I,461,458) 
(444,035) (593,238) 225,000 (7,322) (819,595) (247.296) 

(531.965) (908,267) 277,096 8,935 (1,154,20t) (1,099,023) 

Fund balances (deficit), beginning 1,972,528 " 2,016,477 592,005 502,514 5.083,524 5,680~033 

Fund balances (deficit), ending $1,440,563 $1,108,210 $869,101 $511,449 $3,929,323 $4,581,010 



NO NM AJO R SPECIAL R EVENUE FUND S 

M onies in this fund are received from recreation programs sponsored and transfers from the General Fund. The 
costs of the recreation departm ent are accounted for in this fund. 

M onies in th is fund are received from St. M ary Parish, private donations, and transfers from  the General Fun d 
and M organ City Young Fun d. The costs of the library are aceoan ted for in this fund. 

M onies in this fund are received from auditorium rentals, concessions, and transfers from the General Fund. 
The costs of the municipal auditorium are accoun ted for in this fund. 

This fund accounts for the receipt and disbursements of the proceeds from a 3/4% sales an d use tax, which are 
dedicated to the improvem ent of san itation and sewer disposal in the City. 

H ousing Initiative 
Th is fund accoun ts for the receipt an d subsequent expenditures of funds to provide new housing on existing lots 
within the City to first time homebuyers at low interest rates. 

Th is fund accounts for receipts an d subsequent expenditures of St. M ary Parish Council donations  designated 
for street im provements. 

Cem etery Fund 
M onies in this fund are received from sales of mausoleum crypts. The cost of maintenan ce and improvements 
to the mausoleum and surrounding cemetery grounds are accoun ted for in this fund. 

Fund 
Genera l Fund transfers are made to th is fund to dedicate monies for fire equipment purchases. 

d 
M onies in this fund are received from gate and space rental receipts, St. M ary Parish, and transfers from the 
Genera l Fund. The costs of operating Lake End Park are accounted for in this fu nd. 



SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS (CONTINUED) 

M organ C ity A rchives Fund 

M onies in this fund are received from grants, donations and transfers from the General Fund and the M organ 
City Young Fund. These funds are dedicated to the preservation of M organ City historical docum ents. 

M ain Street Fund 
Th is fund accounts for monies received from federal and state sources for the developm ent and operation of 
the M ain Street Program . 

State Prisoners' Fund 
M onies in this fund are received from neighboring parishes and cities an d transfers from the General Fund. 
Th e costs of prisoners' meals, medical expenses an d supplies are accounted for in th is fund. 

W harf Fund 
This fund accounts for m onies received from wharf rentals and for costs incurred to m aintain the wharves. 

Th is fund accounts for the purchases and sales of various real estate 

Lake End Park M arina Fund 
This fund accounts for the monies received from operation of the m arina and expe nditures incurred relative 
to the maintenan ce of the marina. 

Fund 
Th is fund accounts for the federal and state monies received and expended for dam ages sustained as a result 
of Hurricane Andrew. 

G rant 
Th is fund accounts for' the federal monies received and expen ded for experimentation concern ing seafood 

processing. 
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ASSETS 

Cash 
Interest-bearing deposits 
Investments at fair value 
Receivables: 
Accounts 
Taxes 

Due from other funds 

Inventory, at cost 

Prepaid item s 

Total assets 

CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIANA 

Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds 

Combining Balance Sheet 
Decem ber 31, 2003 

W ith Comparative Totals for December 31, 2002 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

Liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Deferred revenue 
Deposits held 
Accrued liabilities 
Due to inm ates 

Due to other funds 

Total liabilities 

Fund balances - 
Reserved for inventory 

Unreserv ed, undesignated 

Total fund balances 

Total liabilities and fund balances 

City 
Recreation 

Prosram 

$ 16,151 
92,297 

7,612 

$ 116,060 

$ 1,311 

8,410 

1li,768 

121,489 

(5,429) 
(5,429) 

Library 
Comm ission 

$ 4,982 
15,019 

75,066 

M unicipal 
Auditorium  

Pollution 
Abatement 

$ 7,694 $ 
180,446 

2A96 
2,797 
1,631 
4,876 

8 
208 

208,505 

5,551 

$ 95,067 $ 199,940 $ 214,272 

$ 590 

1,732 

85,373 

87,695 

7,372 

7,372 

$ 2,466 
5,750 

7,485 

207,707 

223A08 

11,I00 

11,100 

4,876 

(28,344 ) 203,172 
(23,468) 203,172 



 

Road 
and 

Royalty 

$ 19 
573,156 

$ 44 
148,747 

33,083 15,000 

Fire 
Apparatus 

Puchase 

$ 18 
106,549 

Lake End 
Park 

Concession 

$ 8,070 
109,549 

43,409 

M organ 

City 
Archives 

$ 255 
218,714 
139,826 

20,563 

State 
Plisoncrs' 

$ 105,551 

Real 
Estate 

Acquisiton 

$ 
5,251 

$ 606,258 $ 163,79l $ 106,567 $ 161,028 $ 379,358 $ 105,551 $ 5,251 

$ 2,487 

327,254 

$ 238 

25,160 

$ $ 

9,772 

30,000 

30,000 

180,797 

190,569 

195 

3,001 

3,881 

$ $ 

4,770 

276,517 138,393 76,567 (29,541) 375,477 100,781 5,251 
276,517 138,393 76,567 (29,541) 375,477 100,781 5,251 

$ 606,258 $ 163,791 $ 106,567 $ 161,028 $ 379,358 $ 105,551 
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$ 5,251 
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ASSETS 

Cash 
Interest-bearing deposits 
Investm ents at fair value 
Receivables: 

Accounts 
Taxes 

Due from other funds 
Inventory, at cost 

Prepaid item s 

Total assets 

CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIANA 

Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds 

Combining Balance Sheet (Continued) 
Decem ber 31, 2003 

W ith Comparative Totals for Decem ber 31, 2002 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

Liabilities: 

Accounts payable 
Deferred revenue 
Deposits held 
Accrued liabilities 
Due to inm ates 

Due to other funds 

Total liabilities 

Fund balances - 
Reserved for inventory  

Unreserved, undesignated 

Total fund balances 

Total liabilities and fund balances 

W harf 

$ 10 
7,618 

Lake End 
Park 
M arina 

$ 485 
75,929 

$ 

200 

11,684 

,11,684 

(4,056) 
(4,056) 

42,720 

42,920 

33,494 

33,494 

Emergency 
M an agem ent 

$ 33 
19 

$ 52 

$ 

52 

52 

Seafood 

Processing 
Grant 

27 
141 

168 

168 

168 

$ 52 $ 168 



 

M ain 

Street Housing 
Comm ission Initiative 

$ 4~  
30,276 

6,275 

$ 37,021 

$ 

880 

328 

1,208 

35,813 

35,813 

250,000 

$ 250,000 

Totals 
2003 2002 

$ 143,817 
1,563,919 
139,826 

2,496 

211,302 
452,639 
4,876 
5,551 

$ 2,524,426 

$ 7,287 
5,750 
200 

381,378 
4,770 

684.478 

1.083.863 

$ 156,805 
1,632,671 
108,392 

36,091 
65,344 

277,267 
211,488 
9,930 

$ 2,497,988 

$ 4,448 
9,499 

26,791 
4,693 

480,029 

525,460 

4,876 4,876 
250,000 1,435,687 1,967,652 

250,000 1,440,563 1,972,528 

$ 250,000 $ 2,524,426 $ 2,497,988 
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CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIANA 
Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expen ditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2003 

W ith Comparative Actual Am ounts for the Year Ended December 31, 2002 

Revenues: 
Taxes 
Intergovem mental 
Charges for services 
Donations 
Fines and forfeitures 
Investm ent incom e: 
Interest 
Net change in fair value of investm ents 

M iscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Public safety - police and fire 
Public works 
Culture an d recreation 
Capital outlay 

Total Expen ditures 

City 
Recreation 

Program 

$ 
2,000 

152,001 

447 

5,249 

159,697 

598,332 

598,332 

Library 
Com m ission 

$ 
12,000 

546 
4,510 

17.075 

125227 
56,601 

181.828 

M unicipal 
Auditorium 

$ 138,855 
4,535 

140,230 

1,454 

Pollmion 
Abatem ent 

$1,256,750 

216 

285,074 1,256,966 

350,323 
5,150 

355,473 

Excess (deficiency) of 
revenues over expenditures (438,635) (164,753) (70,399) 1,246,362 

Other finan cing sources: 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total other finan cing sources 

Excess (deficiency) of 
revenues and other sources 
over expenditu res 

Fund balan ces (deficit), beginning 

425,750 153,000 

425,750 153,000 

(12,885) 

7,456 

(11,753) 

19.125 

(1,260,562) 
(1,260,562) 

(70,399) (14,200) 

Fund balances (deficit) ending $ (5,429) $ 7,372 $ (23,468) $ 203,172 
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Road 

and 
Royalty 

$ 
85,000 

4,757 

89,757 

432,269 

432,269 

$ 

56,518 

1,524 

2,520 

60,562 

Fire 

Apparatus 
Puchase 

1,225 

1,225 

44,674 

Lake End 
Park 

Concession 

$ 

211,422 

745 

850 

213,017 

255,069 
128,720 57,150 11,548 

173,394 57,150 266,617 

M organ  

City 
Archives 

2,391 

State 
Prisoners 

224,095 

15,311 

3,277 
33,082 

140 13,427 

38,890 252,833 

66,450 

66,450 

307,227 

6,609 

313,836 

(342,512) (112,832) (55,925) (53,600) (27,560) (61,003) 

40,000 22,322 20,000 

60.000 

45,000 45,455 

Real 

Estate 

Acquisiton 

37 

37 

37 

(302,512) (90,510) (35,925) 6,400 17,440 (15,548) 37 

579,029 228,903 112,492 (35,941) 358,037 116,329 5,214 

$ 276,517 $ 138,393 $ 76,567 $ (29,541) 

76 

$ 375,477 $ 100,781 $ 5,251 
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CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIANA 

Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances (Continued) 
For the Year Ended Decem ber 31, 2003 

W ith Comparative Actual Am ounts for the Year Ended December 31, 2002 

Revenues: 
Taxes 
Intergovernmental 
Charges for services 
Donations 
Fines and forfeitures 
Investm ent incom e: 
Interest 
Net change in fair value of investm ents 

M iscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Public safety - police an d fire 
Public works 
Culture and reereation 
Capital outlay 

Total Expen ditures 

Excess (deficiency) of 
revenues over expenditure s 

Other financing sources: 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total other financing sources 

Excess (deficiency) of 
revenues and other sources 
over expenditures 

Fund balances (deficit), beginning 

Fund balances (deficit), ending 

W harf 

$ 

7,540 

Lake End 
Park 
M arina 

$ 

21,531 

42 477 

14,520 

14,520 

956 

956 

(25,000) 
(25,000) 

(6,938) (3,948) 

2,882 37,442 

$ (4,056) $ 33,494 
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Em ergeney 

M anagement 

52 

Seafood 
Processing 

Grant 

385 

385 

(380) 

(380) 

548 

$ 52 $ 168 



 

M ain 
Street Housing 

Comm ission Initiative 

46,702 

46,702 

(20,844) 

30,000 

30,000 

9,156 

26,657 

$35,813 

2003 2002 

$1,395,605 
327,630 

589,788 
32,555 
15,311 

14,429 
33,082 
22,186 

2,430,586 

307,227 
70,183 

1,443,059 
698,047 

2,518,516 

$1,331,726 
344 ,559 
529,604 
1,955 
13,198 

32,452 

(16,561) 
27,636 

2,264,569 

257,584 
169,479 

1,325,671 
748,678 

2,501,412 

(87,930) (236,843) 

841,527 

(1,285,562) 
(444,035) 

722,897 

(1,281,458) 
(558,561) 

(531,965) (795,404) 

250,000 1,972,528 2,767,932 

$250,000 $1,440,563 $1,972,528 



NONM AJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 

Im nrovem ent Bonds D ated 3/01/60 
To account for monies remaining after payment of the $400,000 General Obligation Bonds 

Sales Tax Revenue Refundin~ Bonds. Series I 
To accumulate m onies for paym ent of the $2,145,000 Public Improvem en t Bonds, Series 1994, which are 
due in annual installments ranging from $245,000 to $340,000 through December 1, 2004. Financing is to 
be provided from a dedication of a portion on the City's 3/4 percent sales tax. 

Sales Tax Revenue Refundin~ Bonds. Series 1993 
To accumulate monies for payment of the $1,130,000 Sales Tax  Bonds which are due in annual 
installments ran ging from $115,000 to $145,000 through November 1, 2002. Finan cing is to be provided 
from a dedication of a portion of the City's 1 percent sales tax. 

O rdinances H . I. J: K . L. M . LIL N. O . P. R. U. 8. T &  SW 9 
To account for monies remaining after the paym ent of various paving assessment certificates. 

Sidewalk Assessm ent 
To account for m onies remaining after paym ent of the costs for sidewalk repairs in certain areas within the 
City. 

A uditorium  Bond #1 
To accumulate monies for paym ent of the $1,600,000 Property Tax Revenue Bond, Series 2000, which are 
due in annual installm ents ranging from $45,000 to $140,000 through M arch 1, 2020. Finan cing is to be 
provided from a dedication of a portion of the City's property tax. 
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NO NM AJO R CAPITAL PR OJECTS FUND S 

Lake End Park C onstruction Fund 
To account for the financing and construction of improvements at Lake End Park. Grants and donations 

provide funding for the projects. 

City H all Com nlex Construction Fund 
To account for the financing an d construction of renovations to the city hall. General revenues and 

Econ 

To account for the receipt an d expenditure of proceeds from a $614,000 grant from the Louisiana 
Economic Development Commission. The City is the sponsoring entity for Cal Dive International, the 
recipient of the grant. Funds flow through the City to finance improvements to the Cal Dive facility . 

LCDBG  Fund 

To account for expen ditures related to projects for the renovation of housing for low-income citizens and 
for demolition of abandoned housing within certain target areas of the City . Financing was provided by 
Louisiana Community Development Block Grant. 

LCDBG Fund 
To account for the receipt an d expen diture of proceeds from a Louisiana Community Development Block 
Grant. 

To account for the financing of the addition and rehabilitation of the Auditorium . The construction an d 

m ainten ance is finan ced with $1,600,000 Certificate of Indebtedness. 



 



 



INTERNAL SER VICE FUNDS 

C entral G arage Fund 
To account for the purchase of gas, oil and other materials necessary for the maintenance and repair of 
municipal vehicles an d equipment. These materials and services are provided to the City's various 

departm ents on a cost-reimbursement basis. Th is fun 

Self-Insurance Fund 
To account for monies accumulated to provide self-insurance against an y possible future claim s. 



CITY OF M ORGAN  CITY, LOUISIAN A 
Intem ai Service Funds 

Combining Balance Sheet 
December 31, 2003 

W ith Comparative Totals for Decem ber 31, 2002 

Current assets: 
Cas h 
Interest:bearing deposits, at cOSt 
Investm ents, at fair value 
Due from other funds 
Invem ory 

Total current as sets 

Equipm ent, at cost, net of 
accum ulated depreciation 

(2003 $37,694; 2002 $35,354) 

Total assets 

Liabilities: 
Accru ed liabilities 
Deferred revenues 
Due to other funds 

Total liabilities 

ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

Fund equity: 
Retained earn ings - 
Unreserved: 
Designated for self-insurance claim s 
Undesignated 

Total fund equity 

Total liabilities and fund equity 

Central 

Garage Fund 
2003 2002 

., 6,246 
6,246 

6,012 

6,012 

7,591 9,930 

$13,837" $15,942 

$ 4,186 

4~186 

9,651 

9fi51 

$ 4,765 

4,765 

11,177 

11,177 



 

Self 
Insurance Fund 

2003 2002 

$ 369 $ 
85,622 
3,449 1 

48 
3,468 
27,874 
50,000 

Totals 
2003 2002 

$ 369 
85,622 
3,449 

6,246 

95,686 

$ 48 
3,468 

127,874 
50,000 
6,012 

187,402 

$ 89,440 $181,390 $103,277 $197,332 

$ 
150,000 
57,600 

207,600 

(118,160) 31,390 

(118,160) 31,390 

$ 4,186 
150,000 
57,600 

211,786 

(118,160) 
9~651 

(108,509) 

$ 4,765 
150,000 

154,765 

31,390 
11,177 

42,567 

$ 89440 $181,390 $103,277 $197,332 
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CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIANA 
Intern al Service Funds 

Combining Statem ent of Revenues, Expenses, and Chan ges in Retained Earn ings 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2003 

W ith Comparative Actual Am ounts for the Year Ended Decem ber 31, 2002 

Operating revenues: 
Charges for services 

Operating expenses: 
Central garage expenses 
Self-insurance fund expenses 

Total operating expenses 

Central 
Garage 
Fund 

$197,769 

Self 
Insurance 
Fund 

$ 

2003 2002 

236,370 236,370 249,177 
70,683 70,683 58,782 

236,370 70,683 307,053 307,959 

Operating income (loss) (38,601) (70,683) (109,284) (69,871) 

Non-operating revenues 
Interest income 

Loss before operating transfers (38,601) (69,550) (108,151) (61,188) 

Operating transfers in (out) 

Net income (loss) 

37,075 (30,000) 7,075 (54,791) 

(1,526) (99,550) (101,076) (115,979) 

Retained earnings, beginning as restated 11,177 (18,610) (7,433) 158,546 

Retained earnings, ending 9,651 $(118,160) $(108 509) $ 42,567 



CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIANA 
Fiduciary Funds 

Combining Balance Sheet 
December 31, 2003 

W ith Comparative Totals for December 31, 2002 

ASSETS 

Cash 
Interest-bearing deposits, at cost 
Investm ents, at fair value 
Receivables: 
Accrued interest 

Due from other governmental entities 
Due from other funds 
Prepaid insurance 

Inventory 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

Liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Accrued liabilities 
Cash overdraft 
Due to other  funds 

Total liabilities 

Fund balances: 
Reserved for inven tory 
Reserv ed for perpetual care 
Unreserv ed - 
Designated for specific purposes 

Total fund balances 

Total liabilities and fund balances 

Police 
Pension 

and Relief 
Tru st 

$ 5,234 
50,459 

722 

Special 
PH~ OSC 

Tru sts 

$ 220,149 
191,300 

19,766 
6,197 
5,578 

$ 
1,078 

55,337 

55,337 

$ 56,415 

$ 
2,789 

64,679 

67,468 

375,522 

375,522 



Agency Funds 
Payroll 
Fund 

$175,881 

54,315 

DisbuBemem 
Fund 

$ 67,982 

3,654 

2003 2002 

$ 469,246 
241,759 

$ 411.746 
254,919 
489,841 

722 3,465 

77,735 
6,197 
5,578 

367,334 
6,197 
5,578 

$ 
173,878 

56,318 

230,196 

71,636 

71,636 

$ 
177.745 

192,633 

370,378 

430,859 

430,859 

$ 3,304 
171,554 
294,301 
133,354 

602,513 

502,514 

434,053 

936,567 



CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIANA 
Fiduciary Funds 

Special Purpose Trusts 

Combining Balance Sheet 
December 31, 2003 

W ith Comparative Totals for December 31, 2002 

ASSETS 

Cash 
Interest-bearing deposits, at cost 
Accrued interest receivable 
Due from other governmental entities 
Due from other funds 
Prepaid insurance 
Inventory  

Total assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUN D BALANCES 

Liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Accru ed liabilities 
Due to other funds  

Total liabilities 

Fund balances: 
Reserved for inventory 
Unreserved - 
Designated for specific purposes 

Total fund balances 

Total liabilities and fund balances 

M organ City Swamp M organ  City 
Young Garden Beautification 
Fund Fund Fun d 

$217,888 

60,672 

60,672 

165,160 

165,160 

$- 

$ 172 
30,132 

$ - 
383 

383 

41,096 

41,096 



M organ City 
M useum  

House 

$ 2,079 
159,131 

647 
6,197 
5,578 

$ 
2,406 
2,622 

5,028 

168,604 

168,604 

Schreier 
House 
Fund 

$ 10 
2,037 

2003 2002 

$220,149 
191,300 

19,766 
6,197 
5,578 

$224,132 
205,155 

6,717 
6,197 
5,578 

$ 2,047 $442,990 $447,779 

$ 

1,385 

1,385 

$ 
2,789 
64,679 

67,468 

$ 3,304 
1,510 
62,036 

66,850 

662 375,522 380,929 

662 375,522 380,929 

$ 2,047 $442,990 $447,779 
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CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIAN A 
Fiduciary Funds 

Special Purpose Trusts 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Chan ges in Fund Balances 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2003 

W ith Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended De cember 31,2002 

Revenues: 
Charges for services 
Intergovernm ental 
M iscellan eous - 
Interest 
Contributions 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Culture and recreation 
Capital outlay 

Total expendi~res 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expen ditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in (out) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other 
financing sources over expenditures and 
other financing uses 

Fund balances, beginning 

Fund balances, ending 

93 

M organ City Swam p 
Young Garden 
Fund Fund 

306,435 

306,435 

77,229 
42,091 

119~20 

187,115 

(190,500) 

(3,385) 

168,545 

$ - 

M organ City 
Beautification 

Fund 

278 
1.000 

1,278 

15,680 
6,000 

21.680 

(20,402) 

(8,402) 

49A98 



M organ City Sehreier 
M useum  House 
House Fund 

$ 8,542 $ - 
8,755 

2,585 
3,491 

23,373 

63,378 
3,429 

66,807 

217 

217 

Totals 
2003 2002 

$ 8,542 $ 2,353 
8,755 

2,894 
310,926 

331,117 

156,504 
51,520 

208,024 

3~11 
353,950 

359,714 

94,478 
28,876 

123,354 

(43,434) (186) 123,093 236,360 

50,000 (128,500) (132,239) 

6,566 

162,038 

(186) (5~07) 104,121 

848 380,929 276,808 

$380,929 



CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIANA 

Sehedule of Compensation Paid to M embers of Governing Board 
For the Year Ended December 3 l, 2003 

Name and Office Held 

Dr. Tim J. Tregle, M ayor 
Sharon Howell, Councilwoman 
W illiam Bradford, Councilman 
Logan From enthal, Councilm an 

Jarrod Longm an , Coun cilman 
Ronald Rateliff, Councilman 

$ 36,000 
7,200 
7,200 
7,200 
7,200 
7,200 



 



(3) 

CITY OF M ORGAN CITY 

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2003 

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards presents the 
activity of all federal financial assistance programs of the City of Morgan City (the City). 
The City reporting entity is defined in Note 1 to the finan cial statements for the year 
ended December 31, 2003. All federal financial assistance received directly from federal 
agencies is included on the schedule as well as federal finan cial as sistance passed through 
other government agencies. The Louisian a Department of Transportation and 
Development - Highway Planning and Construction, passed through  the United States 
Department of Transportation was considered the only major federal program of the City. 

Amounts reported in the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards agree with 
the amounts rep orted in the related federal financial rep orts. 



CITY OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIAN A 
Enterprise Fund 
Utility Fund 

Schedule of Number of Utility Custom ers 

(Unaudited) 
December 31, 2003 and 2002 

Records maintained by the City indicated the following number of customers were being 
serviced during the months of December, 2003 and 2002: 

Department 
Electric 
W ater 
Gas 

2003 
6,284 
6,075 
4,363 

2002 
6,257 
6,035 
4,386 
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FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS PERFORM ED IN  ACCORDAN CE 

W ITH GOVERNM ENT AUD IT ING STANDARDS 

The Honorable Dr. Timothy Tregle, M ayor 
and M embers of the City Council 

City of M organ City, Louisiana 
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W e have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, business-type activities, each 
major fund, and the aggregate rema ining fund information of the City of Morgan City, Louisiana ("City"), as 
of and for the year ended December 31, 2003, which collectively comprise the City's basic finan cial 
statements and have issued our report thereon dated M ay 19, 2004. W e conducted our audit in accordance 
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America an d the stan dards applicable to 
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the 
United States. 

Compliance 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City's basic financial statements are free 
of material m isstatemen t, we performed tests of its complian ce with certain provision of laws, regulations, 
contracts an d grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination 
of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not 
an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests 
disclosed no instance of non compliance that is required to be reported under Government Auditint, Standards. 

Intern al Control Over Finan cial R 

In planning an d performing our audit, we considered the City's internal control over financial 
reporting in order to determ ine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the basic 
financial statements and not to provide assurance on the internal control over financial reporting. Our 
consideration of the internal control over finan cial reporting would not necessarily disclose all ma tters in the 
internal control over financial reporting that might be ma terial weaknesses. A material weakness is a 
condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the intern al control components does not reduce 
to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements in amounts that would be material in relation to the 
finan cial statements being audited may occur  and not be  detected wi thin a timely period by employees in the 
normal course of performing their assigned functions. W e noted no ma tters involving the internal control 
over finan cial rep orting and its operation that we consider to be material weaknesse s. 
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This report is inten ded solely for the information of the M ayor and City Council, management, others 
within the organization and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and 
should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. However, under the provisions of Louisiana 
Revised Statutes 24:513 an d 44:6, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not lim ited. 

M organ City, Louisiana 
M ay 19, 2004 

Kolder, Champagne, Slaven & Company, LLC 
Certified Public Accountants 
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH RE QUIREMENTS APPLICABLE 
TO EACH M AJOR PROGRAM  AND INTERNAL CONTROL 

OVER COM PLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE W ITH OM B CIRCULAR A-133 

The Honorable Tim Tregle, M ayor 
and M embers of the City Council 
City of M organ City, Louisiana 

W e have audited the compliance of City of Morgan City (the "City"), with the types of compliance 
requirements describe d in the U. S. Office of Man agement and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance 
Supplement that are applicable to its major federal program for the year ended December 31, 2003. The 
City's major federal program is identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying 
schedule of findings an d questioned costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts 

and grants applicable to its major federal program is the responsibility of the City's management. Our 
responsibility is to express an  opinion on the City's compliance based on our  audit. 

W e conducted our audit of complian ce in accordance with auditing stan dards gen erally accepted in 
the United States of Am erica; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Governmen t Auditin~ 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; an d OM B Circular  A-133, .Audits of 

Those standards and OM B Circular A-133 require 
that we plan an d perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncomplian ce with the 

types of compliance requiremen ts referred to above that could have a direct and ma terial effect on a ma jor 
federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the City's complian ce 
with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the 
circumstances. W e believe that our  audit provides a reasonable bas is for our opinion. Our  audit does not 
provide a legal determ ination on the City's compliance with those requirements. 

In our opinion, the City complied, in all ma terial respects, with the requiremen ts referred to above 
that are applicable to its major federal program for the year en ded December 31, 2003. 

Intern al Control Over  Comnliance 

The managemen t of the City is responsible for establishing and ma intaining effective internal control 
over compliance with requirem ents of laws, regulations, contracts an d grants applicable to federal programs. 
In planning an d performing our audit, we considered the City's internal control over complian ce wi th 

requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a ma jor federal program in order to determine our 
auditing pr ocedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on complian ce and to test and report on internal 
control over complian ce in accordance with OM B Circular A-133. 
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Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not necessarily disclose all matters 
in the internal control that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition in which the 
design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level 
the risk that noncompliance with applicable requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants that would 

be ma terial in relation to a major federal program being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely 
period by employees in the normal course of per form ing their assign ed functions. W e noted no matters 
involving the internal control over compliance and its operation that we consider to be ma terial weakn esses. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the audit committee, ma nagement, others 
within the organization, City Council, an d federal awarding agencies and pas s-through entities and is not 
intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. However, un der the 
provisions of Louisiana Revised Statutes 24:513 and 44:6, this report is a ma tter of public record and its 
distribution is not limited. 

M organ City, Louisiana 
M ay 19, 2004 

Kolder, Champagne, Slaven & Company, LLC 
Certified Public Accountants 
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Part I. 

CITy OF M ORGAN CITY, LOUISIANA 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2003 

3 

4 

6 

A unqualified opinion was issued on the basic financial statements. 

No reportable conditions in internal eon trol were disclosed by the audit of the basic financial 
statem ents. 

No instan ces of noncompliance were disclosed by the audit of the basic financial statements. 

No reportable conditions in internal control over the major program were disclosed by the 
audit of the basic financial statements. 

An unqualified opinion was issued on complian ce for the major program. 

The audit disclosed no audit findings required to be reported under Section 510(a) of Circular 
A-133. 

7. The ma jor program was 

8 

United States Departmen t of Transportation - Highway Planning and Construction 
(Bicycle/Pedestrian Improvemen t Program); passed through the Louisiana 
Department of Transportation and Development (CFDA No 20.205). 

The dollar threshold used to distinguish between  Type A an d Type B program s, as described 
in Section 520(b) of Circular A-133 was $300,000. 

9. Th e auditee did qualify as a low-risk auditee under Section 530 of Circular A-133 

Part lI. Findings which are reouired to be reoorted in accordance with generally accented 

A 

B 

Compliance Findings - 
Th ere were no findings to be reported under this section. 

Internal Control Findings- 
Th ere were no findings to be rep orted un der this section. 

Section 510(a) of Circular A-133 

There were no findings to be repo rted under this section. 
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